
 

MARSHALL CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
MARCH 21, 2018 

 
 

 
 
 



Marshall Creek Community Development District 
INFRAMARK, INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT SERVICES  
210 North University Drive • Suite 702 • Coral Springs, Florida 33071 

Phone: (954) 603-0033 • Fax: (954) 345-1292 
 
March 14, 2018 
 
Board of Supervisors  
Marshall Creek 
Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members:  
 
A regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Marshall Creek Community Development 
District will be held Wednesday, March 21, 2018 beginning at 4:00 p.m. at the Marshall 
Creek Amenity Center, 625 Palencia Club Drive, St. Augustine, Florida.  Following is the 
advance agenda for the meeting:  

 
1. Roll Call 
2. Audience Comments 
3. Approval of the Minutes of the February 21, 2018 Meeting  
 A. Discussion of Open Items 
4. Engineer’s Report  

A. Maintenance Building Update  
B. Consideration of Change Order #11  
C. Ratification of Requisitions #47 -#48 
D. Boardwalk Repair Update  

5. Operations Manager’s Report  
A. SJCSO Off-Duty Roving Patrol Violation Report  
B. Consideration of Authorizing Staff to Respond to SCCDD RFP for Landscape 

and Irrigation Maintenance Services  
C. Ratification of Sunbelt Proposal for Guard Gates Repair 
D. Update on Pickleball Courts 

6. Manager’s Report  
 7. Attorney’s Report  

 8. Supervisors’ Requests 
 9. Acceptance of February 2018 Financial Report and Approval of Check Register 

and Invoices 
10. Adjournment 
 

 
Enclosed for your review is a copy of the draft minutes of the February 21, 2018 meeting and the 
February 2018 financials, check register and invoices.   
 
Under the Engineer’s Report we have included Change Order #11 and Requisitions # 47 - #48.   
 



Marshall Creek CDD 
March 14, 2018 
Page 2 
 
The Operations Manager’s Report and SJCSO Off-Duty Roving Patrol Violation are enclosed for 
your review.  Also enclosed is the RFP for Sweetwater Creek CDD for landscape and irrigation 
maintenance services for your consideration, and the proposal from Sunbelt for repairs to the 
guard gates.   
 
The balance of the agenda is routine in nature.  I look forward to seeing you at the meeting.  In 
the meantime, if you have any questions, please contact me at (904) 940-6044, extension 40592. 
 
 
Sincerely,  
 

Janice Eggleton Davis 
 
Janice Eggleton Davis/ms 
District Manager  
 
Cc: Jonathan Johnson   Katie Buchanan  Jennifer Gillis 
 Gabriel McKee   City of St. Augustine  Warren Bloom 
 Ryan Stilwell  Helen Ciesla   Beth Grossman 
 Hawley Smith, Jr.   Kim Shine    Walter O’Shea  
 Brett Sealy 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Third Order of Business 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
MARSHALL CREEK 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Marshall Creek 

Community Development District was held on Wednesday, February 21, 2018 at 4:00 

p.m. at the Marshall Creek Amenity Center, 625 Palencia Club Drive, St. Augustine, 

Florida.   

 
 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Howard Hoffman Chairman  
 Howard Entman  Vice Chairman  
 Kirk Kemmish Assistant Secretary  
 Scott Raybuck  Assistant Secretary 
 Jeff Riley Assistant Secretary  
  
 Also present were: 
 
 Janice Eggleton Davis District Manager  
 Jonathan Johnson District Counsel  
 Ryan Stilwell District Engineer  
 Helen Ciesla Property Manager  
 Beth Grossman  Assistant Property Manager 
 Erin Gunia Director of Amenities & Strategic 

Planning 
 Roy Hutcherson Director of Grounds & Engineering 
 Mary Heath  
 Residents  
  
 The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the February 
21, 2018 Marshall Creek Board of Supervisors meeting.   
 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call  
 Mr. Hoffman called the meeting to order and Board and Staff identified 

themselves for the record.  

  
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  
 Ms. Betsy Larey inquired about the paving of Regalo Road / Shannon Road.   

o Mr. Kemmish summarized what has been done and where they are.  He 

would like to Board to consider entering into a partnership with the 



February 21, 2018  Marshall Creek CDD 

 2 

County whereby the CDD would pay to have the road paved, seeking 

support from the developer with the County providing Impact Fees.   

o Ms. Larey addressed the design of the roadways, paving Shannon Road 

and the CDD paying for the work.   

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Operations Manager’s Report  
 B. CDD Fences  

 Mr. Hoffman addressed the fences noting they have options of either a wood or 

vinyl fence along the 725 feet of CDD property.  The homeowners are responsible 

for their fences.   

 An unidentified speaker noted the person who bought it clear cut it but now has 

no money to do anything with it.  

 Mr. Stilwell addressed the land development code noting it requires a six foot 

fence.  They cannot go to an eight foot fence without a variance in the St. Johns 

County Code being approved.   

 Discussion followed on fences within Palencia with an unidentified speaker 

suggesting they go through the process for a variance.  Mr. Stilwell noted the cost 

to obtain a variance could run as high as $20,000.   

 Discussion continued on the 725 feet of fence with Ms. Ciesla noting Mr. 

Hutcherson has suggested turning the fence so the smooth side is to the outside 

and installing plantings.   

 Discussion continued on a variance, the process and cost - mailed notices, 

application fees for the minor modification to the PUD, preparation of the 

application, attendance at the public hearings, possible attorney costs.  

 Discussion followed on whether the main concern regarding the fence is security 

or aesthetics.  There is no irrigation source for plantings and Mr. Hutcherson 

would have to work with SJRWMD to try to establish temporary irrigation or 

manual watering would need to be done. 

 Discussion followed on meeting with residents with Mr. Johnson noting it can 

only be one Board member unless a public notice is advertised.  Mr. Hoffman 

suggested Dr. Entman meet with the residents to review the options.   



February 21, 2018  Marshall Creek CDD 

 3 

 Mr. Stilwell will check the area Mr. Kemmish identified to determine if a 

variance was obtained for the higher fence.     

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the 
January 17, 2018 Meeting  

  

On MOTION by Mr. Riley seconded by Mr. Raybuck, with 
all in favor, the minutes of the January 17, 2018 meeting 
were approved.  

 
 Dr. Entman inquired if Mr. Perna is a Detective?  

o Ms. Perna noted he is.   

 Mr. Riley noted Ms. Kathy Moss is identified as Ms. Cathy Wilson.   

 

 A. Discussion of Open Items   
 Dr. Entman inquired if there is a status on the commercial property at the front?   

o Mr. Johnson noted he believes the closing was pushed back.    

 
FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Engineer’s Report  
 A. Maintenance Building Update - Ratification of Requisitions #42 - #46 
 Mr. Stilwell reported the final inspection was this afternoon but he has not heard 

the results as yet.  They are working on closing out as-builts and final punch list 

items to get a temporary Certificate of Occupancy.    

 Mr. Stilwell outlined Requisitions #42 - #46 totaling $182,824.27 all of which are 

associated with the maintenance building.  They are still holding the $71,000 of 

retainage.   

 Mr. Raybuck noted they have approximately $70,000 of overage on the project.   

 
On MOTION by Dr. Entman seconded by Mr. Raybuck, 
with all in favor, Requisitions #42 - #46 in the amount of 
$182,824.27 were ratified.   

 
 Mr. Kemmish inquired as to the total cost of the building.   

o Mr. Stilwell noted he does not have the information with him.   

 Mr. Hoffman inquired about the remaining funds in the bond re-fi fund once the 

building is complete.   



February 21, 2018  Marshall Creek CDD 

 4 

o Ms. Davis noted it is page 29 of the financials minus requisitions #42 - 

#46, minus retainage, $7,500 owed to Prosser and furnishings at $30,000 

the total is approximately $380,000.  

 Mr. Hoffman addressed an open house for the community to see the maintenance 

building once a CO is obtained.   

o Mr. Hutcherson noted it is planned for Saturday, April 7th.   

o Ms. Davis noted she will need to know the date and time to notice a 

gathering of multiple Board members.   

o Mr. Hutcherson stated April 7th from 10:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.   

 Mr. Kemmish requested a reminder of what the CDD can spend the remaining 

funds on.   

o Ms. Davis noted at the bottom of page 29 are the items which were 

considered projects - the stormwater system, Series 2000 Bonds 

assessment area roadways which is now the Series 2015 Bonds assessment 

area, the swim and fitness center, tennis center, and the boardwalk golf 

cart parking.    

o Discussion continued on projects for Series 2015 Bonds assessment area 

with it being noted Mr. Stilwell will have to sign off on the project.   

 
B. Boardwalk Repair Update   

 Mr. Stilwell reported three bids were received.  They were from Coleman 

Construction Group (CCG), Farrell Brothers and Hayward Construction Gorup.   

 Ms. Ciesla provided a FEMA update for Hurricane Irma noting the estimated cost 

$218,000. 

o All support documents have been submitted.   

o They have also submitted for the other projects totaling $44,000 for debris 

removal.   

 Discussion followed on the cost and funding for Hurricane Matthew and 

Hurricane Irma.   

o FEMA has obligated $660,000 for Hurricane Matthew.  

 Mr. Stilwell noted the bid bonds are good for 60 days.   

 Mr. Hoffman outlined the bid and evaluation process for the audience.   



February 21, 2018  Marshall Creek CDD 

 5 

 The bid evaluation sheet provided by Mr. Stilwell was reviewed.  

 Evaluation Criteria and associated points were: Ability of Personnel - 20 points, 

Proposer’s Experience and Available Equipment - 15 points, Understanding of 

Scope of Work - 20 points, Schedule - 20 points, Price - 25 points with 10 of 

those points being for Reasonableness of Unit Prices.   

 Discussion followed on the submittals based on the criteria:   

 Mr. Stilwell was asked to check references of all proposers.   

 Ms. Perna outlined the process SCCDD used. 

 Mr. Johnson suggested approving the ranking, having Mr. Stilwell check the 

references and scheduling the award of contract for the next meeting.  They can 

continue the meeting to award once the references have been checked.   

 Ms. Rose Bock addressed the Board being unprepared to discuss this item.   

 The consensus is to continue the meeting for two weeks.     

 Scoring  

o Personnel - 20 points for all 

o Proposer’s Experience and Available Equipment - 15 points for all  

o Understanding of Scope of Work - CCG - 20 points, Farrell Brothers - 15 

points, Hayward - 20 points  

o Schedule - CCG - 15 points, Farrell Brothers - 10 points, Hayward - 5 

points 

o Ability to Complete on Schedule - 5 points for all 

o Price - CCG - 14.08 points, Farrell Brothers - 12.35 points, Hayward - full 

15 points for the lowest price 

o Reasonableness of Unit Prices - 10 points for all  

o Coleman Construction Group - 99.08 total points 

o Farrell Brothers - 87.35 total points  

o Hayward Construction - 90 total points  

o Ranking being #1 is CCG, #2 is Hayward Construction, and #3 is Farrell 

Brothers  

 Mr. Imad Hamameh suggested Mr. Stilwell validate the anomaly in the disposal 

cost.   



February 21, 2018  Marshall Creek CDD 

 6 

 

C. Consideration of Additional Tasks for Pickleball Court Project  
 Mr. Hoffman addressed the pickleball court project and the project cost being 

higher than anticipated.      

o Needed are construction plans, drainage plans, landscape plans, and 

contacting SJRWMD to move trees.   

 Discussion followed on the Prosser proposal for Sitework Civil Engineering, 

Design and Permitting for the pickleball courts.    

o Six tasks - Tasks I and V have been completed.   

o Tasks II, III and IV are needed.   

 Dr. Entman has a price of $120,000 for the complete job including quartz lights 

rather than LED, with Mr. Hutcherson to do some of the work.  So  an estimate of 

around $125,000.   

 Discussion followed on the engineering cost to get the project off the ground.   

o Mr. Stilwell addressed permitting costs.  He furthered noted the $125,000 

is based off of a one plan sheet conceptual drawing.  There are no 

specifications for compaction, asphalt or walls that need wind loads, so he 

cannot validate that cost.  The landscaping, regardless of whether Mr. 

Hutcherson is doing it, still needs to be added into the project cost.   

On MOTION by Dr. Entman seconded by Mr. Kemmish, 
with all in favor, Tasks II, III, and IV-A for a cost of 
$19,600 were approved.   

 

 Mr. Stilwell noted Task VI was the structural engineering if they want the 

rebound wall designed, and it is not part of his scope.   

 Mr. Hoffman requested Mr. Stilwell speak to Mr. Salmon regarding the design as 

there is a place needed for a gate in the fence to bring equipment in, and a shade 

area.   

 Mr. Kemmish asked that Mr. Stilwell also coordinate with Mr. Salmon on the 

fencing at the courts and the need for the installation of a gate for ball retrieval.   

 

D. Feasibility of Cart Path  



February 21, 2018  Marshall Creek CDD 

 7 

 Mr. Hoffman addressed the cart path to Publix that came up in the residential 

survey.  He noted Prosser has provided a map which basically shows you can do a 

path down either side of Palencia Village Drive presumably at some cost.  

o Mr. Stilwell noted it is a significant cost.  The minimum size multi-use 

path that allows a golf cart is 15 feet.  There is a five foot sidewalk on the 

west side of Palencia Village Drive.  Option A would require an additional 

ten feet.  You also have to look at the clear zone of the carts on the path 

and all of the trees are pretty much in the way.   

o It was noted this sidewalk is used by the kids to get to school.   

o On the east side, the CDD does own the land, but it drops off to 

conservation easement for the majority of the route where the cart path 

would go, so there would be the clearing of the vegetation and then three 

or four feet of fill dirt to be brought in before building.   

 The consensus is it is not feasible.   

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Operations Manager’s Report 
(continued) 

 D. Splash Park Improvements   

 Mr. Hoffman addressed the kiddie pool area and the thought of installing a splash 

pad in its place followed by a larger splash pool at a later date.  Ms. Ciesla 

provided a proposal for the work.   

o Application and permitting fees are $2,400  

o Engineering drawings are $2,500  

o Total cost is $68,815 from Bliss Products.   

 Mr. Kemmish noted the funds could come from Series 2015 bonds.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Raybuck seconded by Dr. Entman, 
with all in favor, to move forward with the Splash Pad at a 
cost of $68,815 was approved.   

 

 An unidentified speaker came to address her issues to the Board and to speak on 

behalf of her friends and neighbors on Promenade Point Drive.  The street is 

covered with debris that is never removed, the empty lots are not tended to, but 



February 21, 2018  Marshall Creek CDD 

 8 

the thing that drives her here today is the cul-de-sac at the end of the street and the 

sawgrass planted in the center.  They deserve better and are unhappy about the 

attention they do not get from Palencia.   

o Mr. Hoffman noted the vacant lots are not CDD; it is a POA issue.   

o The unidentified speaker noted she has expended her own funds to have 

the lots mowed.   

o Mr. Hoffman asked Mr. Hutcherson to address the plantings.   

o Ms. Ciesla noted yesterday the landscape crew was there.  The sawgrass is 

an ornamental grass and what is being placed there is consistent with the 

rest of the landscaping throughout Palencia and there are restrictions on 

watering.   

o Numerous speakers made Ms. Ciesla’s additional comments inaudible.   

o Mr. Hoffman noted Ms. Ciesla and Mr. Hutcherson can look at it.   

 Dr. Entman noted the one thing they can address are the Palm fronds on 

Promenade Point that seem to stay there for awhile.   

 Discussion followed with Mr. Hutcherson noting he was not aware it has been an 

issue.   

 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Operations Manager’s Report 
(continued) 

 Ms. Ciesla addressed second tier projects and providing objectives for the CDD 

Amenity Center.  She provided a sketch showing remodel options.  

o Discussion followed on making the amenity center a more useable space 

for residents.   

o Ms. Gunia addressed the improvements to be made to the outside 

concession area.   

o ADA access compliance was addressed.   

o Cost estimates are not yet available for upgrades to the amenity center.   

 

 C. LED Lights  



February 21, 2018  Marshall Creek CDD 

 9 

 Mr. Hoffman noted LED lights are another improvement they have been 

discussing and asked Ms. Ciesla to comment.   

 Ms. Ciesla reported Mr. Hutcherson has installed a couple of lights up front for 

the Board to review.   

o The estimate to do Palencia Village Drive to the traffic circle is $26,000.   

o It was suggested this be included in the budget for FY 2019. 

 Discussion continued on LED lighting and trimming the trees around the lights.  

 An unidentified speaker inquired where they are with a dog park.   

o Mr. Hoffman noted they have no land.  

o Ms. Gunia noted a member of the SCCDD Board, Mr. Scott Keiling, has 

taken up the project and she has provided him the information she had.   

o Dr. Entman suggested putting this item under the Interlocal Agreement to 

split the expense of approximately $10,000.   

 Ms. Laurelle Zamparelli noted she asked a couple of months ago about the ADA 

compliance for a sidewalk.   

o Mr. Hutcherson noted he still needs to look at it.   

o Discussion continued on the sidewalk at the path crossing West Village 

Drive.   

 

 Ms. Ciesla reviewed the Operations Report.    

 Mr. Raybuck inquired when the court construction would be completed.  

o Mr. Hoffman noted as part of the regular resurfacing they tried to 

resurface a couple of courts, but it was during the rainy season and some 

got wet and did not dry out and they had to wait.   

o Mr. Kemmish noted they were working on it this week.   

o Ms. Ciesla noted she will get with Mr. Salmon.   

 

A. SJSO Off-Duty Roving Patrol Violation  
 Ms. Ciesla reviewed the roving patrol report.  

 The electronic speed signs were addressed with it being noted 13,325 vehicles 

were registered in a 30-day period.  The average speed is 20 to 21 mph.   

o On Oak Common the average peak speed has been 33 mph.   



February 21, 2018  Marshall Creek CDD 

 10 

o On North Loop Parkway the average peak speed has been 38 to 43 mph.   

o Discussion followed on moving the Oak Common sign with Mr. Riley 

noting the speeding needs to be addressed rather than just gathering data.  

The sign will remain.   

o Mr. Riley inquired if the neighbor who complained about the speeders has 

had any complaints since.   

o Ms. Ciesla noted she has not heard from him.   

o An unidentified speaker provided his opinion of how the data should be 

used to dispatch officers.   

 

 B. CDD Fences  
 Previously addressed.   

 

 D. Splash Park Improvements   
 Previously addressed. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Business Matters 
 A. RFP for Disaster Support, Financial Management and Cost Recovery 

Services   
 Mr. Hoffman noted they have a request for proposals for support for disaster 

support and financial management working with FEMA to make sure they are 

getting everything they can.  He noted he is at a loss on this as their people, Mr. 

Stilwell, Ms. Ciesla, Ms. Mary Heath and Ms. Buchanan have done a great job.  

They have the obligated funds and he thinks they are doing what they can but you 

never know what you do not know.  The question is do they need an expert to 

come in?   

o A notice was published that the CDD was looking for bidders.   

o Dr. Entman noted this was his proposal as there are companies whose 

main business is to deal with FEMA, HUD and a few other grant agencies 

to help file the paperwork necessary after the construction begins.  There 

are going be overages and little pieces that are not in what they have 

today.  If done properly, the fees are part of the administrative expenses of 

job and part of the reimbursable amounts.  If they can bring someone in 



February 21, 2018  Marshall Creek CDD 

 11 

who knows what they are doing, the worse that can happen is they pay 

them a couple of thousand dollars for insurance.   

o Mr. Kemmish addressed the issues with the consultants at St. Johns 

County.   

 Discussion followed with Ms. Ciesla noting where they are at this juncture is she 

and Ms. Heath have identified the scope, and as she stated earlier, it is a 180 

degree difference dealing with FEMA on Hurricane Irma versus Hurricane 

Matthew.  She further noted the deadline was February 16th and all the 

information has been submitted.  A few months ago she would have been onboard 

for having a consultant.  With regard to the reimbursement, it is not a guaranteed 

reimbursement for a consultant fee.   

o Dr. Entman noted he wanted to get it published so it follows the FEMA 

requirements.   

o Mr. Hoffman noted he thought it was already published.  

o Ms. Davis noted what they see in the agenda package is the published 

notice.  She noted her understanding was since they did not have Board 

authorization to publish an RFP that today they were going to ask for 

ratification of issuing the RFP.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Riley seconded by Mr. Raybuck, with 
all in favor, the issuance and publication of the RFP was 
ratified.   

 

 Dr. Entman noted they are not obligated to do anything with the proposals.  They 

are laying the groundwork so if they decide they want to do something, they will 

have the packages.   

 Ms. Ciesla noted the CDD is not eligible for some of the services listed in the 

RFP.  It is not updated to reference some of the processes now in place through 

FEMA.  They probably need to look at the scope.   

 Ms. Davis noted the first page is what was published and the remaining is what 

she has been directed to provide responders as the Project Manual request for 

proposal document.  



February 21, 2018  Marshall Creek CDD 

 12 

   

 
SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Manager’s Report - Discussion of 

Series 2015A Bonds Construction 
Fund  

 Previously addressed.   

 Mr. Hoffman inquired how the true-up process works with SCCDD and Ms. 

Davis outlined the process.   

 Discussion followed on when the process should happen with it being noted it 

should have happened in January, but due to accounting staff changes within both 

management companies it is still in process.   

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the 
January 17, 2018 Meeting 
(continued) 

 A. Discussion of Open Items   
 Mr. Hoffman addressed Paseo Reyes Road and the traffic pattern.  There is no 

opportunity to improve the traffic.  It is not CDD property, it is the County.  They 

can install directional signage.    

o Mr. Kemmish noted the recommendation is for mirrors at the corner of 

Starbucks and striping to keep cars in the proper lane.   

o Ms. Ciesla will forward the property owner the suggested plan. 

o The consensus of the Board is not to install additional signage.     

 Mr. Hoffman inquired if Ramco has the virtual gate up and running?   

o Ms. Ciesla noted it is being worked on as they speak, which means 

hopefully it will be working tonight.   

 Mr. Kemmish addressed the paving of Regalo Road and the hopes of he and Mr. 

Johnson being able to meet with one or more County Commissioners.  

o Mr. Johnson noted they have been trying to get a meeting with 

Commissioner Morris.   

o Mr. Kemmish noted he would like guidance from the Board on how far 

the CDD is willing to go on the project.  He does have some possible 

funding commitments of around $25,000 from owners of commercial 

areas.  The County Engineer said they can probably put in $25,000.  The 



February 21, 2018  Marshall Creek CDD 

 13 

significant thing on the $450,000 is the County’s insistence that it will be a 

feeder road and a sidewalk required.  The CDD has a path along the area 

from CDD property to the ball field.  He would like to tell them the CDD 

would repair the path as a useable walkway.  He would like to propose to 

the County the CDD would pay for the project upfront and get impact fees 

to get the money back over the course of time.  The question is do they 

have the funds to do that and get the impact fees back over the timeframe 

it would take.  If the County says no, we are not going to spend the whole 

thing, the next proposal would be impact fees from half and the CDD and 

other people [commercial] pay the other half.   

o Discussion continued on the paving of Regalo Road and funding the 

project with it being noted this is not something they can use bond funds 

for as it is outside of the CDD.  The consensus of the Board is to propose 

to “loan” the funds to the County to be repaid through impact fees.   

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Attorney’s Report - Review of 
Legal Defense of the Board Policy, 
Sunshine Law, and Public Records 
Law 

 Mr. Johnson distributed and reviewed Legal Defense of the Board Policy, 

Sunshine Law and Public Records Law and several articles regarding violations.   

 Mr. Johnson reminded the Board that this summer when they are thinking about 

scheduling their Board meeting that they have the opportunity by December to 

consider a joint meeting with SCCDD and whether it is appropriate at that time to 

think about merging the Districts.  

o Mr. Hoffman inquired if it takes a vote of the community.   

o Mr. Johnson noted it requires a vote of both Boards and there is a merger 

agreement process.  At the end of the day, it is not a 50% reduction in 

expenses, but you go from two District Management contracts to one, you 

save on legal costs, audit costs, directors and officers liability insurance, 

all the things that are duplicative.  Candidly, the difficult thing is you now 

have 10 elected officials having to agree to go down to five elected 

officials.   



February 21, 2018  Marshall Creek CDD 

 14 

o Discussion continued on getting the Districts under one roof.   

 Mr. Johnson reported it is very likely legislation will pass that will bump up the 

reporting dates of District audits by about three months.   

 Mr. Riley addressed HB11 and how costly it will be to the District.   

o Mr. Johnson noted he thinks there is a good chance it does not pass but if 

it does it will be a budgetary item.   

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of the January 2018 
Financial Report and Approval of 
Check Register and Invoices  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Riley seconded by Mr. Kemmish, 
with all in favor, the January 2018 financials were accepted 
and Check Register and Invoices were approved.   

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor Requests 
 Mr. Riley addressed everything being done at the 11th hour.  He prefers to be 

prepared and having meeting docs in advance.  If not provided prior to the 

meeting, it should be placed on the next agenda.  Discussion followed.   

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment    
 

On MOTION by Dr. Entman seconded by Mr. Raybuck, 
with all in favor, the meeting was continued to March 7, 
2018 for Boardwalk repair award.   

 
 
 
_____________________________ __________________________ 
Janice Eggleton Davis Howard Hoffman  
Secretary  Chairman 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fourth Order of Business 
  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4B  





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4C. 
  



















 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fifth Order of Business 

  



 
 

Marshall Creek CDD 
February 1 - 28, 2018 Operations Report 

 
Operations Management Team 

• E-blasts Sent Included the Following: 
i. On Behalf of Tennis – March 10th Tennis Mixer, Upcoming Tennis Events 

ii. On Behalf of the Amenities Centers – Events Update, Food Truck Fridays and Magic Show, Swim Team Program, 
Summer Camp Information, Changes to Class Day and Times, Closure of SCCDD Pool for Repairs, Nutrition Seminars and 
an Evening of Art 

• Coordinated With District Engineer on Distribution of Contractor Bids for Boardwalk Repair 
• Coordinated With Amenities Director/Vendors on Quotes for MCCDD Splash Pad 
• Worked With Comcast Representative Regarding Installation of Infrastructure for Service to District Buildings 
• Continue to Work With District Engineer on Clarification of Fencing Restrictions 
• Continue to Coordinate With FEMA on Monies for Boardwalk Damage From Hurricanes Matthew and Irma 
• Continue to Administer SJC Off-Duty Deputies Patrols Program to Include Scheduling, Logs, and Payments  

 
Landscape Maintenance 

• Irrigation: 
i. Repaired Broken Irrigation Main Line 

ii. Re-located District’s Irrigation Main Line/Zone Wires From Residential Back Yard Property on Promenade Pointe Drive 
iii. Installed Irrigation and Landscape Plants at New Maintenance Building 

• Tree Removal: 
i. 8 Dead Pine Trees Due to Beetle Activity 

ii. 3 Dead Washingtonian Palms Due to Blight 
• Applied a Plant Protectant to All St. Augustine Turf 
• Performed Landscape Improvements, Such As Flower Change Outs Throughout the Community  
• Continue With Installation of Pine Straw Mulch Throughout Community 
 

Engineering 
• Repaired Decorative Light Fixture on Spanish Marsh Drive 
• Treated Boardwalks in Cypress Crossing/Oak Common Neighborhoods for Mold 
• Repaired Uneven Sidewalk Area in Cypress Crossing Neighborhood 
• Cleaned, Painted and Replaced Brass Numbers on District Mailboxes 
• Maintenance Issues Addressed at the Fitness Center (SCCDD) Included: 

i. Repaired Leak and Unclogged Slow Draining Sink in Women’s Locker Room 
ii. Installed Coat/Handbag Hooks 

• Maintenance Issues Addressed at the Amenity Center (MCCDD) Included: 
i. Removed Old Mat Holders From Aerobics Mechanical Room 

ii. Adjusted Variable Pitch Pulley and Replaced Belt on A/C Unit 
 

Swim and Fitness Facilities 
• Hosted a Successful Food Truck Friday/Magic Show Combo Night  
• Began Hiring Process for Summer Lifeguards and Camp Staff 
• Began Preliminary Planning For Family Yoga Classes 
• Coordinated With Contractor Regarding Update to Make Snack Bar Area Useable 
• Opened the SCCDD Lap Pool One Week Earlier Than Scheduled 
• Put Out New Furniture at Both Center’s Pool Areas 
• Continue With Planning for the Upcoming Easter Eggstravaganza and 2018 Season Summer Camp 
• Continue With Planning of Upcoming Projects, Including Pickle Ball and a Splash Pad 
 
Tennis Center 
• Hosted a Junior Fun Day With Approximately 25 Kids Participating in Matches and Earning Prizes 
• Continue With Preparations for the Upcoming Charity Tennis Tournament (Camp Boggy Creek) Scheduled for April 13th - 15th   
• Maintenance Updates - Completed Re-surfacing of Courts 5 and 6, and Replaced Bulbs on Courts 7 and 10 
 



5A 



Date:  
Improper Parking / 

Roadway Obstruction
Suspicious Activity or 

Traffic Violation
Adult Golf Cart 

Infraction
Juvenile Golf 

Cart Infraction
Suspicion of 

Illegal Substance

Model / Vacant 
Home Suspicious 

Activity
Child 

Mischief
Adult 

Mischief Warning or Citation
Day of the 

Week Notes

02/02/18 3
2 written warnings, 1 

verbal warning Friday
2 written warnings for excessive speed, 1 verbal 
warning for registered golf cart driving on sidewalk

02/08/18 4
1 written warning, 3 verbal 

warnings Thursday

2 verbal warnings for stop sign violation, 1 written 
warning for stop sign violation, 1 verbal warning 
for excessive speed

02/17/18 1 1 verbal warning Saturday 1 verbal warning for excessive speed

02/19/18 4
1 verbal warning, 3 written 

warnings Monday
1 verbal warning for excessive speed, 3 written 
warnings for stop sign violation

02/22/18 2 2 verbal warnings Thursday 2 verbal warnings for vehicle equipment violations
02/25/18 3 3 verbal warnings Sunday 3 verbal warnings for excessive speed

02/26/18 4
2 verbal warnings, 2 

written warnings Monday
2 verbal warnings and 2 written warnings for stop 
sign violations

02/28/18 2 1
2 written warnings, 1 

verbal warning Wednesday

2 written warnings for stop sign violation; 1 verbal 
warning for golf cart without tag, excessive speed 
and failure to yield to bicycle

February 2018 Totals 0 23 1 0 0 0 0 0
2018 YTD total 1 40 1 0 0 0 0 0

Month to Month Comparison
February 2017 Totals 1 11 0 0 0 0 1 0
February 2018 Totals 0 23 1 0 0 0 0 0

SJSO Off-Duty Roving Patrol Violation Log



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5B. 
  





































































































































5C 







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ninth Order of Business 
  



TO: Board of Supervisors, Marshall Creek CDD
FROM: Jennifer Ramdin, Accountant II
CC: Janice Eggleton Davis, District Manager; Alan Baldwin, Accounting Manager
DATE: March 13, 2018
SUBJECT: February Financial Report

General Fund

■ 
►

■ 
►
►

■ 

►
►
►■ 

►
►

►

►

■ 
■ Utilities:

►

■ 
►

■ 
►
►
►

►
■ 

►
►
►

R&M-Building -Replace roof tiles $1,560 /Repair panels $1,584 / Misc. Supplies.

R&M-Court Maintenance- Mold case circuit $2,115 / Court rake panels $ 1,137/ Circuit breaker $1,610 / Wind screen
Payroll-Commission - Additional tennis lessons offered.

Misc. Special Events - Social event activities $4,551 during Oct- Dec 2017.

Tennis Court:
Capital Outlay - FL Patio Furniture Purchases.

R&M-Pool -Pool deck resurface $26,455 with Ultimate Surfaces.

Reserve - Tennis Court - Resurfacing Project.

R&M- Electrical - Streetlight Fixtures $5317.

Op Supplies General - Supplies for New Maintenance Building such as Dispensers, Wiring Cords, Ironman 230, Pallet
Rack Storage and Misc. Items.

Swimming Pool:

R&M - Grounds - Howard Fertilization - Expenses for Services /Fertilizer/ Chemicals.

Electricity - Streetlighting - Services through February.

Capital Outlay - Purchase All Pro trailer $6,903 /Club car $14,564 / Pressure Washer $2,645 / Monthly pmts. to
Municipal Corp of $1,535.

Please find attached the February 2018 financial report. During your review, please keep in mind that the goal is for revenue to meet or exceed the year-to-date budget
and for expenditures to be at or below the year-to-date budget. To assist with your review, an overview was provided below. Should you have any questions or require
additional information, please contact me at jennifer.ramdin@Inframark.com.

Total Expenditures through February are at approximately 48% of the adopted budget. Below are explanations of variances.

R&M-Fountain - Replaced motor $3,085.

Other Public Safety:

The Total Revenues for the General Fund are at approximately 84% of the adopted budget. Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessment is
approximately 90% collected. The Shared Rev- Other Local Units was recorded in February.

Administration:

Field:

Capital Outlay-Machine & Equip - Solar Power Radar Sign for Traffic Control $7,693.

Landscape Services:R&M-Roads & Alleyways - Sweeping and signs repaired due to hurricane Irma.

MEMORANDUM

Contracts-Outside Fitness is higher due to additional Yoga classes offered.

Shared Exp - Other Local Units was recorded in February.

Office Equipment - New laptops for Engineer / Landscape Director $4,159 /New computer $1,200.00 / Wiring for New
Building $2,670 / Misc. Items.

R&M-Gate - Installation of Panels $6,455 / Gate Arm Replacement $3,258 / Heat Control Replacement $6,571/ Misc. Supplies

Clubhouse:

Report Date: 3/14/2018



MARSHALL CREEK

Prepared by

Community Development District

Financial Report

February 28, 2018



MARSHALL CREEK
Community Development District

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Page

Balance Sheet - All Funds ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..1 - 3

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

General Fund ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..4 - 12

Series 2002 Area Capital Reserves Fund ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..13

Debt Service Funds ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..14 - 19

Series 2015 A Construction Fund ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..20

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessment Collections ………………………………………………………………………………21 - 23

Cash and Investment Report ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..24

ADP Invoice Approval Listing ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..25 - 28

Series 2015 A Construction Report ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..29

Check Register ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..30 - 37

Table of Contents

Report Date: 3/14/2018



Community Development District

MARSHALL CREEK

Financial Statements

(Unaudited)

February 28, 2018



MARSHALL CREEK
Community Development District

Balance Sheet
February 28, 2018

Governmental Funds

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
GENERAL 

FUND

2002 AREA 
CAPITAL 

RESERVES 
FUND

SERIES 2002 
DEBT SERVICE 

FUND

SERIES 2015 
DEBT SERVICE 

FUND

SERIES 2016 
DEBT SERVICE 

FUND

SERIES 2015 A 
CONSTRUCTION 

FUND TOTAL

ASSETS

Cash - Checking Account 1,885,872$        -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                        1,885,872$    

Assessments Receivable 24,418               -                         45,803               -                         -                         -                          70,221           

Allow-Doubtful Collections (24,418)              -                         (45,803)              -                         -                         -                          (70,221)          

Due From Developer 61                      -                         -                         -                         -                         -                          61                  

Due From Other Districts 59,425               -                         -                         -                         -                         -                          59,425           

Due From Other Funds -                         43,349               410,066             365,740             23,580               -                          842,735         

Investments:

Money Market Account 2,425,278          -                         -                         -                         -                         -                          2,425,278      

Construction Fund A -                         -                         -                         428                    -                         489,330               489,758         

Prepayment Account -                         -                         9,025                 -                         -                         -                          9,025             

Prepayment Account A -                         -                         -                         69                      -                         -                          69                  

Reserve Fund -                         -                         -                         -                         31,330               -                          31,330           

Reserve Fund A -                         -                         49,631               486,541             -                         -                          536,172         

Revenue Fund -                         -                         598,330             -                         36,818               -                          635,148         

Revenue Fund A -                         -                         -                         584,106             -                         -                          584,106         

Prepaid Items 20,855               -                         -                         -                         -                         -                          20,855           

TOTAL ASSETS 4,391,491$        43,349$             1,067,052$        1,436,884$        91,728$             489,330$             7,519,834$    

     Report Date: 3/14/2018 1



MARSHALL CREEK
Community Development District

Balance Sheet
February 28, 2018

Governmental Funds

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
GENERAL 

FUND

2002 AREA 
CAPITAL 

RESERVES 
FUND

SERIES 2002 
DEBT SERVICE 

FUND

SERIES 2015 
DEBT SERVICE 

FUND

SERIES 2016 
DEBT SERVICE 

FUND

SERIES 2015 A 
CONSTRUCTION 

FUND TOTAL

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable 45,748$             -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                        45,748$         

Accrued Expenses 122,315             -                         -                         -                         -                         -                          122,315         

Retainage Payable -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         50,730                 50,730           

Due To Other Districts 54,576               -                         -                         -                         -                         -                          54,576           

Due To Other Funds 842,735             -                         -                         -                         -                         -                          842,735         

TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,065,374          -                         -                         -                         -                         50,730                 1,116,104      

     Report Date: 3/14/2018 2



MARSHALL CREEK
Community Development District

Balance Sheet
February 28, 2018

Governmental Funds

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
GENERAL 

FUND

2002 AREA 
CAPITAL 

RESERVES 
FUND

SERIES 2002 
DEBT SERVICE 

FUND

SERIES 2015 
DEBT SERVICE 

FUND

SERIES 2016 
DEBT SERVICE 

FUND

SERIES 2015 A 
CONSTRUCTION 

FUND TOTAL

FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable:

Prepaid Items 20,855               -                         -                         -                         -                         -                          20,855           

Restricted for:

Debt Service -                         -                         1,067,052          1,436,884          91,728               -                          2,595,664      

Capital Projects -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         438,600               438,600         

Assigned to:

Operating Reserves 900,151             -                         -                         -                         -                         -                          900,151         

Reserves - Field 440,675             -                         -                         -                         -                         -                          440,675         

Reserves - Gate 7,838                 -                         -                         -                         -                         -                          7,838             

Reserves - Landscape 39,986               -                         -                         -                         -                         -                          39,986           

Reserves - Park 32,900               -                         -                         -                         -                         -                          32,900           

Reserves - Swim&Fitness Clubh 18,558               -                         -                         -                         -                         -                          18,558           

Reserves - Swimming Pools 132,635             -                         -                         -                         -                         -                          132,635         

Reserves - Tennis Courts 24,853               -                         -                         -                         -                         -                          24,853           

Unassigned: 1,707,666          43,349               -                         -                         -                         -                          1,751,015      

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 3,326,117$        43,349$             1,067,052$        1,436,884$        91,728$             438,600$             6,403,730$    

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES 4,391,491$        43,349$             1,067,052$        1,436,884$        91,728$             489,330$             7,519,834$    

     Report Date: 3/14/2018 3



MARSHALL CREEK
Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) FEB-18 FEB-18 VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 12,000$             5,000$               4,997$               (3)$                     1,000$               1,076$               76$                    

Shared Rev - Other Local Units 418,857             418,857             418,858             1                        -                         418,858             418,858             

Interlocal Agreement - Other 356,097             148,374             148,374             -                         29,675               33,437               3,762                 

Other Physical Environment Rev 15,000               6,250                 2,000                 (4,250)                1,250                 2,000                 750                    

S/F Program Fees 37,000               -                         1,580                 1,580                 -                         -                         -                         

S/F Swimming Program Fees 2,000                 -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

S/F Activity Fees 200                    200                    400                    200                    -                         400                    400                    

S/F Other Revenues 1,750                 -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

S/F Rental Fees 2,000                 835                    1,700                 865                    167                    100                    (67)                     

Tennis Merchandise Sales 14,000               6,000                 4,447                 (1,553)                1,200                 938                    (262)                   

Tennis Special Events&Socials 1,500                 600                    -                         (600)                   -                         -                         -                         

Tennis Lessons & Clinics 118,000             51,500               70,693               19,193               12,000               12,826               826                    

Tennis Ball Machine Rental Fee 4,000                 2,700                 1,440                 (1,260)                500                    -                         (500)                   

Tennis Membership 26,000               19,500               30,655               11,155               -                         338                    338                    

Tennis Drinks & Snacks 500                    208                    -                         (208)                   41                      -                         (41)                     

Interest - Tax Collector -                         -                         261                    261                    -                         -                         -                         

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 3,212,063          2,762,374          2,874,798          112,424             224,844             330,320             105,476             

Special Assmnts- CDD Collected 12,399               5,166                 1,033                 (4,133)                1,033                 -                         (1,033)                

Special Assmnts- Delinquent -                         -                         12,659               12,659               -                         -                         -                         

Special Assmnts- Discounts (96,362)              (82,870)              (106,721)            (23,851)              (6,745)                (9,038)                (2,293)                

Allowance Uncollected Assem. (25,000)              -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

Other Miscellaneous Revenues 1,100                 460                    9,842                 9,382                 92                      137                    45                      

Gate Bar Code/Remotes 2,200                 915                    1,398                 483                    183                    235                    52                      

Impact Fee 30,000               12,500               13,900               1,400                 2,500                 1,149                 (1,351)                

TOTAL REVENUES 4,145,304          3,358,569          3,492,314          133,745             267,740             792,776             525,036             

For the Period Ending February 28, 2018
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

     Report Date: 3/14/2018 4



MARSHALL CREEK
Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) FEB-18 FEB-18 VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

For the Period Ending February 28, 2018
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

EXPENDITURES

Administration

P/R-Board of Supervisors 6,500                 2,709                 2,159                 550                    542                    592                    (50)                     

ProfServ-Arbitrage Rebate 1,200                 1,200                 -                         1,200                 -                         -                         -                         

ProfServ-Dissemination Agent 3,000                 3,000                 -                         3,000                 -                         -                         -                         

ProfServ-Engineering 20,000               8,334                 17,493               (9,159)                1,667                 9,470                 (7,803)                

ProfServ-Legal Services 75,000               31,250               20,949               10,301               6,250                 4,773                 1,477                 

ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 58,000               24,166               24,167               (1)                       4,833                 4,833                 -                         

ProfServ-Special Assessment 12,000               12,000               12,000               -                         -                         -                         -                         

ProfServ-Trustee Fees 11,400               -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

Auditing Services 3,725                 -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

Postage and Freight 3,500                 1,459                 1,520                 (61)                     292                    239                    53                      

Insurance - General Liability 25,465               25,465               21,652               3,813                 -                         -                         -                         

Printing and Binding 4,000                 1,666                 1,007                 659                    333                    172                    161                    

Legal Advertising 3,000                 1,250                 208                    1,042                 250                    -                         250                    

Miscellaneous Services 6,000                 2,500                 3,306                 (806)                   500                    472                    28                      

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 64,269               55,252               55,615               (363)                   4,497                 6,426                 (1,929)                

Shared Exp - Other Local Units 473,434             473,434             473,433             1                        -                         473,433             (473,433)            

Office Supplies 500                    209                    193                    16                      42                      77                      (35)                     

Annual District Filing Fee 175                    175                    175                    -                         -                         -                         -                         

Total Administration 771,168             644,069             633,877             10,192               19,206               500,487             (481,281)            

     Report Date: 3/14/2018 5



MARSHALL CREEK
Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) FEB-18 FEB-18 VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

For the Period Ending February 28, 2018
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Other Public Safety

Payroll-Benefits 6,883                 2,868                 3,512                 (644)                   574                    654                    (80)                     

Payroll-Engineering 34,875               13,405               12,766               639                    2,683                 992                    1,691                 

Payroll-Gate Maintenance 3,058                 1,175                 673                    502                    235                    76                      159                    

Contracts-Security Services 290,249             120,937             117,634             3,303                 24,187               28,639               (4,452)                

Contracts-Roving Patrol 42,900               17,875               17,875               -                         3,575                 3,576                 (1)                       

R&M-Gate 20,000               8,450                 25,550               (17,100)              1,650                 892                    758                    

Misc-Bar Codes 3,100                 2,067                 1,023                 1,044                 -                         -                         -                         

Cap Outlay-Machinery and Equip -                         -                         7,693                 (7,693)                -                         -                         -                         

Total Other Public Safety 401,065             166,777             186,726             (19,949)              32,904               34,829               (1,925)                

Field

Payroll-Benefits 5,056                 2,105                 2,831                 (726)                   421                    479                    (58)                     

Payroll-Engineering 26,354               10,135               10,203               (68)                     2,027                 794                    1,233                 

Utility - Water & Sewer 2,000                 835                    -                         835                    167                    -                         167                    

Lease - Land 2,000                 2,000                 -                         2,000                 -                         -                         -                         

R&M-Bike Paths & Asphalt 2,500                 750                    -                         750                    -                         -                         -                         

R&M-Boardwalks 57,720               52,420               1,134                 51,286               700                    272                    428                    

R&M-Buildings 10,000               4,165                 4,229                 (64)                     833                    502                    331                    

R&M-Electrical 12,500               9,000                 5,967                 3,033                 500                    18                      482                    

R&M-Fountain 4,000                 2,000                 3,944                 (1,944)                -                         -                         -                         

R&M-Mulch 3,489                 -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

R&M-Roads & Alleyways 36,886               11,886               13,994               (2,108)                1,500                 1,529                 (29)                     

R&M-Sidewalks 20,000               8,000                 6,652                 1,348                 -                         3,426                 (3,426)                

R&M-Signage 8,000                 3,500                 1,142                 2,358                 -                         -                         -                         

Total Field 190,505             106,796             50,096               56,700               6,148                 7,020                 (872)                   

     Report Date: 3/14/2018 6



MARSHALL CREEK
Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) FEB-18 FEB-18 VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

For the Period Ending February 28, 2018
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Landscape Services

Payroll-Salaries 185,079             71,185               71,485               (300)                   14,237               7,845                 6,392                 

Payroll-Other 12,000               5,000                 6,160                 (1,160)                1,000                 113                    887                    

Payroll-Administrative 9,048                 3,480                 1,760                 1,720                 696                    503                    193                    

Payroll-Benefits 83,790               34,912               36,551               (1,639)                6,982                 6,586                 396                    

Payroll-General Staff 75,726               29,125               31,786               (2,661)                5,825                 2,761                 3,064                 

Payroll-Irrigation Staff 60,840               23,400               22,921               479                    4,680                 2,477                 2,203                 

Payroll-IPM Staff 112,320             43,200               25,976               17,224               8,640                 4,458                 4,182                 

Payroll-Equipment Mechanic 26,000               10,000               6,164                 3,836                 2,000                 (873)                   2,873                 

Payroll Taxes 40,955               15,750               11,558               4,192                 3,150                 1,019                 2,131                 

Communication - Telephone 5,000                 2,088                 -                         2,088                 416                    (1,667)                2,083                 

Utility - Cable TV Billing 960                    -                         320                    (320)                   -                         -                         -                         

Electricity - General 6,000                 2,500                 2,296                 204                    500                    1,194                 (694)                   

Utility - Refuse Removal 13,500               5,625                 3,311                 2,314                 1,125                 37                      1,088                 

Utility - Water & Sewer 3,360                 1,400                 72                      1,328                 280                    (1,048)                1,328                 

Rentals - General 1,500                 625                    943                    (318)                   125                    394                    (269)                   

R&M-Buildings 3,900                 1,300                 76                      1,224                 650                    76                      574                    

R&M-Equipment 30,000               12,500               5,921                 6,579                 2,500                 2,817                 (317)                   

R&M-Grounds 53,729               8,113                 16,472               (8,359)                3,070                 5,628                 (2,558)                

R&M-Irrigation 21,000               8,750                 9,820                 (1,070)                1,750                 1,123                 627                    

R&M-Mulch 79,360               38,118               39,226               (1,108)                1,560                 352                    1,208                 

R&M-Pump Station 20,000               20,000               -                         20,000               -                         -                         -                         

R&M-Trees and Trimming 11,200               -                         2,900                 (2,900)                -                         2,900                 (2,900)                

     Report Date: 3/14/2018 7



MARSHALL CREEK
Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) FEB-18 FEB-18 VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

For the Period Ending February 28, 2018
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Misc-Employee Meals 10,090               5,896                 482                    5,414                 599                    -                         599                    

Office Equipment 2,400                 2,400                 9,158                 (6,758)                -                         2,568                 (2,568)                

Op Supplies - General 16,000               6,669                 25,847               (19,178)              1,333                 16,021               (14,688)              

Op Supplies - Uniforms 7,408                 2,995                 1,643                 1,352                 486                    -                         486                    

Op Supplies - Fuel, Oil 12,500               5,205                 5,633                 (428)                   1,041                 755                    286                    

Impr - Landscape 70,000               54,000               31,439               22,561               10,000               11,392               (1,392)                

Cap Outlay-Machinery and Equip 63,300               38,100               44,914               (6,814)                3,600                 5,794                 (2,194)                

Total Landscape Services 1,036,965          452,336             414,834             37,502               76,245               73,225               3,020                 

Utilities

Electricity - Streetlighting 67,000               27,915               34,520               (6,605)                5,583                 6,749                 (1,166)                

Utility - Water & Sewer 3,600                 1,500                 1,334                 166                    300                    256                    44                      

R&M-Lake 53,080               22,116               23,660               (1,544)                4,423                 4,290                 133                    

Total Utilities 123,680             51,531               59,514               (7,983)                10,306               11,295               (989)                   

Operation & Maintenance

Payroll-Shared Personnel 356,097             148,374             148,374             -                         29,675               64,835               (35,160)              

ProfServ-Field Management 232,060             94,585               94,585               -                         18,917               28,375               (9,458)                

Travel and Per Diem 400                    165                    143                    22                      33                      143                    (110)                   

Communication - Telephone 2,100                 875                    300                    575                    175                    69                      106                    

Postage and Freight 900                    375                    31                      344                    75                      -                         75                      

R&M-Vehicles 6,000                 2,500                 1,816                 684                    500                    130                    370                    

Printing and Binding 4,500                 1,875                 1,205                 670                    375                    220                    155                    

Misc-Connection Computer 3,700                 1,625                 1,009                 616                    225                    413                    (188)                   

     Report Date: 3/14/2018 8



MARSHALL CREEK
Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) FEB-18 FEB-18 VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

For the Period Ending February 28, 2018
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Office Supplies 1,500                 625                    678                    (53)                     125                    60                      65                      

Op Supplies - General 7,200                 3,000                 3,989                 (989)                   600                    1,502                 (902)                   

OP-Supplies – Buildings 300                    125                    -                         125                    25                      -                         25                      

Total Operation & Maintenance 614,757             254,124             252,130             1,994                 50,725               95,693               (44,968)              

Parks and Recreation - General

ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 21,000               8,750                 8,750                 -                         1,750                 1,750                 -                         

Insurance -Property & Casualty 83,143               83,143               47,599               35,544               -                         -                         -                         

Total Parks and Recreation - General 104,143             91,893               40,482               51,411               1,750                 (14,117)              15,867               

Clubhouse

Contracts-Misc Labor 4,000                 1,669                 956                    713                    333                    154                    179                    

Contracts-Outside Fitness 5,000                 2,088                 2,800                 (712)                   416                    875                    (459)                   

R&M-Buildings 9,000                 3,750                 144                    3,606                 750                    -                         750                    

R&M-Equipment 5,000                 2,088                 -                         2,088                 416                    -                         416                    

Misc-Special Events 4,000                 4,000                 290                    3,710                 -                         -                         -                         

Cap Outlay-Machinery and Equip 3,500                 1,463                 -                         1,463                 291                    -                         291                    

Total Clubhouse 30,500               15,058               4,190                 10,868               2,206                 1,029                 1,177                 

     Report Date: 3/14/2018 9



MARSHALL CREEK
Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) FEB-18 FEB-18 VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

For the Period Ending February 28, 2018
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Swimming Pool

Payroll-Salaries 52,149               20,057               19,825               232                    4,011                 3,186                 825                    

Payroll-Hourly 41,000               15,770               10,415               5,355                 3,154                 504                    2,650                 

Payroll-Lifeguards 35,200               -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

Payroll-Benefits 26,854               11,190               13,410               (2,220)                2,238                 (11,279)              13,517               

Payroll-Engineering 31,410               12,080               10,190               1,890                 2,416                 1,465                 951                    

Payroll-Janitor 8,200                 3,155                 3,306                 (151)                   631                    621                    10                      

Payroll Taxes 10,718               4,122                 2,624                 1,498                 824                    586                    238                    

ProfServ-Info Technology 1,800                 750                    210                    540                    150                    70                      80                      

ProfServ-Swim Pool Commiss 2,500                 2,500                 428                    2,072                 -                         -                         -                         

Contracts-Landscape 3,500                 1,454                 -                         1,454                 291                    -                         291                    

Travel and Per Diem 700                    290                    23                      267                    58                      -                         58                      

Communication - Telephone 8,000                 3,330                 4,679                 (1,349)                666                    977                    (311)                   

Utility  - General 55,000               22,915               23,505               (590)                   4,583                 7,440                 (2,857)                

Utility - Refuse Removal 1,500                 625                    678                    (53)                     125                    -                         125                    

R&M-Buildings 15,000               6,250                 10,717               (4,467)                1,250                 2,026                 (776)                   

R&M-Pools 89,800               37,419               38,359               (940)                   7,483                 2,519                 4,964                 

R&M-Vehicles 500                    205                    -                         205                    41                      -                         41                      

Advertising 2,640                 1,100                 550                    550                    220                    110                    110                    

Miscellaneous Services 1,500                 625                    44                      581                    125                    -                         125                    

Misc-Employee Meals 4,000                 1,400                 280                    1,120                 100                    -                         100                    

Misc-Special Events -                         -                         4,551                 (4,551)                -                         -                         -                         

Misc-Training 2,000                 835                    -                         835                    167                    -                         167                    

Misc-Licenses & Permits 1,600                 665                    37                      628                    133                    -                         133                    

Office Supplies 1,600                 665                    380                    285                    133                    146                    (13)                     

Cleaning Supplies 2,500                 1,040                 198                    842                    208                    51                      157                    

     Report Date: 3/14/2018 10



MARSHALL CREEK
Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) FEB-18 FEB-18 VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

For the Period Ending February 28, 2018
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Office Equipment 2,000                 835                    397                    438                    167                    -                         167                    

Op Supplies - Spa & Paper 2,000                 830                    717                    113                    166                    311                    (145)                   

Op Supplies - Uniforms 2,500                 1,040                 -                         1,040                 208                    -                         208                    

Op Supplies - Summer Camp 16,000               -                         1,185                 (1,185)                -                         1,160                 (1,160)                

Subscriptions and Memberships 800                    -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

Cap Outlay-Machinery and Equip 5,000                 2,080                 155                    1,925                 416                    -                         416                    

Cap Outlay - Pool Furniture 8,000                 3,330                 8,953                 (5,623)                666                    1,948                 (1,282)                

Total Swimming Pool 435,971             156,557             155,816             741                    30,630               11,841               18,789               

Tennis Court

Payroll-Salaries 122,570             47,140               46,903               237                    9,428                 8,323                 1,105                 

Payroll-Hourly 36,000               13,845               14,470               (625)                   2,769                 3,246                 (477)                   

Payroll-Benefits 23,557               9,815                 14,517               (4,702)                1,963                 2,968                 (1,005)                

Payroll-Engineering 34,853               13,405               7,061                 6,344                 2,681                 517                    2,164                 

Payroll-Commission 103,000             44,500               54,563               (10,063)              10,000               8,418                 1,582                 

Payroll Taxes 19,920               7,660                 8,008                 (348)                   1,532                 1,020                 512                    

ProfServ-Administrative 1,000                 425                    -                         425                    85                      -                         85                      

ProfServ-Info Technology 6,000                 2,500                 3,991                 (1,491)                500                    340                    160                    

Contracts-Janitorial Services 6,000                 2,500                 2,500                 -                         500                    500                    -                         

Communication - Telephone 5,500                 2,298                 2,696                 (398)                   460                    808                    (348)                   

Utility - Cable TV Billing 1,400                 584                    329                    255                    118                    (320)                   438                    

Electricity - General 13,000               5,420                 6,154                 (734)                   1,084                 1,267                 (183)                   

Utility - Refuse Removal 1,100                 460                    846                    (386)                   92                      168                    (76)                     

Utility - Water & Sewer 1,500                 625                    445                    180                    125                    118                    7                        

Rental/Lease - Vehicle/Equip 1,700                 710                    660                    50                      142                    132                    10                      

R&M-General 6,000                 2,500                 2,364                 136                    500                    82                      418                    

R&M-Court Maintenance 12,000               5,000                 8,360                 (3,360)                1,000                 690                    310                    

     Report Date: 3/14/2018 11



MARSHALL CREEK
Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) FEB-18 FEB-18 VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

For the Period Ending February 28, 2018
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

R&M-Vandalism 500                    300                    -                         300                    100                    -                         100                    

Printing and Binding 1,500                 625                    -                         625                    125                    -                         125                    

Advertising 1,500                 625                    550                    75                      125                    110                    15                      

Misc-Employee Meals 1,900                 700                    218                    482                    -                         -                         -                         

Misc-Special Events 1,000                 600                    537                    63                      -                         -                         -                         

Misc-Training 500                    200                    192                    8                        40                      -                         40                      

Misc-Licenses & Permits 250                    250                    -                         250                    -                         -                         -                         

Office Supplies 3,000                 1,250                 1,151                 99                      250                    172                    78                      

Office Equipment 3,000                 1,250                 38                      1,212                 250                    -                         250                    

Teaching Supplies 3,000                 1,400                 1,603                 (203)                   600                    442                    158                    

Op Supplies - Uniforms 500                    200                    177                    23                      -                         -                         -                         

COS - Start Up Inventory 14,000               8,000                 3,876                 4,124                 2,000                 1,410                 590                    

Subscriptions and Memberships 800                    800                    590                    210                    -                         295                    (295)                   

Cap Outlay-Machinery and Equip 10,000               7,000                 -                         7,000                 -                         -                         -                         

Reserve - Tennis Court -                         -                         6,700                 (6,700)                -                         -                         -                         

Total Tennis Court 436,550             182,587             189,499             (6,912)                36,469               30,706               5,763                 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,145,304          2,121,728          1,987,422          134,306             266,589             752,008             (485,419)            

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures -                         1,236,841          1,504,892          268,051             1,151                 40,768               39,617               

Net change in fund balance -$                       1,236,841$        1,504,892$        268,051$           1,151$               40,768$             39,617$             

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2017) 1,837,090          1,837,090          1,837,090          

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 1,837,090$        3,073,931$        3,341,982$        

     Report Date: 3/14/2018 12



MARSHALL CREEK
Community Development District 2002 Area Capital Reserves Fund

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) FEB-18 FEB-18 VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

REVENUES

Interest - Investments -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 50,952               43,819               45,126               1,307                 3,567                 5,185                 1,618                 

Special Assmnts- CDD Collected 1,667                 834                    834                    -                         -                         -                         -                         

Special Assmnts- Discounts (2,039)                (1,754)                (1,742)                12                      (143)                   (142)                   1                        

TOTAL REVENUES 50,580               42,899               44,218               1,319                 3,424                 5,043                 1,619                 

EXPENDITURES

Administration

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 1,019                 876                    868                    8                        71                      101                    (30)                     

Total Administration 1,019                 876                    868                    8                        71                      101                    (30)                     

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,019                 876                    868                    8                        71                      101                    (30)                     

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures 49,561               42,023               43,350               1,327                 3,353                 4,942                 1,589                 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance 49,561               -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 49,561               -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                             

Net change in fund balance 49,561$             42,023$             43,350$             1,327$               3,353$               4,942$               1,589$               

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2017) -                         -                         -                         

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 49,561$             42,023$             43,350$             

For the Period Ending February 28, 2018
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

     Report Date: 3/14/2018 13



MARSHALL CREEK
Community Development District Series 2002 Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) FEB-18 FEB-18 VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 250$                  105$                  589$                  484$                  21$                    44$                    23$                    

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 1,172,946          1,008,734          1,038,931          30,197               82,106               119,375             37,269               

Special Assmnts- Prepayment -                         -                         6,343                 6,343                 -                         6,343                 6,343                 

Special Assmnts- CDD Collected 38,056               19,028               19,028               -                         -                         -                         -                         

Special Assmnts- Discounts (46,918)              (40,349)              (40,116)              233                    (3,284)                (3,266)                18                      

TOTAL REVENUES 1,164,334          987,518             1,024,775          37,257               78,843               122,496             43,653               

EXPENDITURES

Administration

ProfServ-Trustee Fees -                         -                         7,500                 (7,500)                -                         -                         -                         

Bond Counsel -                         -                         18,500               (18,500)              -                         -                         -                         

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 23,459               20,174               19,976               198                    1,642                 2,322                 (680)                   

Total Administration 23,459               20,174               45,976               (25,802)              1,642                 2,322                 (680)                   

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 550,000             -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

Principal Prepayments -                         -                         40,000               (40,000)              -                         -                         -                         

Interest Expense 600,750             300,375             300,375             -                         -                         -                         -                         

Total Debt Service 1,150,750          300,375             340,375             (40,000)              -                         -                         -                         

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,174,209          320,549             386,351             (65,802)              1,642                 2,322                 (680)                   

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures (9,875)                666,969             638,424             (28,545)              77,201               120,174             42,973               

For the Period Ending February 28, 2018
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

     Report Date: 3/14/2018 14



MARSHALL CREEK
Community Development District Series 2002 Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) FEB-18 FEB-18 VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

For the Period Ending February 28, 2018
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance (9,875)                -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (9,875)                -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                             

Net change in fund balance (9,875)$              666,969$           638,424$           (28,545)$            77,201$             120,174$           42,973$             

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2017) 428,628             428,628             428,628             

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 418,753$           1,095,597$        1,067,052$        

     Report Date: 3/14/2018 15



MARSHALL CREEK
Community Development District Series 2015 Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) FEB-18 FEB-18 VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 200$                  85$                    575$                  490$                  17$                    123$                  106$                  

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 1,033,891          889,146             926,625             37,479               72,372               106,471             34,099               

Special Assmnts- Discounts (41,356)              (35,566)              (35,780)              (214)                   (2,895)                (2,913)                (18)                     

TOTAL REVENUES 992,735             853,665             891,420             37,755               69,494               103,681             34,187               

EXPENDITURES

Administration

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 20,678               17,782               17,817               (35)                     1,447                 2,071                 (624)                   

Total Administration 20,678               17,782               17,817               (35)                     1,447                 2,071                 (624)                   

Debt Service

Debt Retirement Series A 490,000             -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

Prepayments Series A -                         -                         25,000               (25,000)              -                         -                         -                         

Interest Expense Series A 490,450             245,225             245,225             -                         -                         -                         -                         

Total Debt Service 980,450             245,225             270,225             (25,000)              -                         -                         -                         

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,001,128          263,007             288,042             (25,035)              1,447                 2,071                 (624)                   

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures (8,393)                590,658             603,378             12,720               68,047               101,610             33,563               

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Operating Transfers-Out -                         -                         (81)                     (81)                     -                         -                         -                         

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance (8,393)                -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

For the Period Ending February 28, 2018
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

     Report Date: 3/14/2018 16



MARSHALL CREEK
Community Development District Series 2015 Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) FEB-18 FEB-18 VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

For the Period Ending February 28, 2018
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (8,393)                -                         (81)                     (81)                     -                         -                         -                             

Net change in fund balance (8,393)$              590,658$           603,297$           12,639$             68,047$             101,610$           33,563$             

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2017) 833,587             833,587             833,587             

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 825,194$           1,424,245$        1,436,884$        

     Report Date: 3/14/2018 17



MARSHALL CREEK
Community Development District Series 2016 Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) FEB-18 FEB-18 VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 100$                  44$                    181$                  137$                  8$                      35$                    27$                    

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 66,660               57,328               59,744               2,416                 4,666                 6,865                 2,199                 

Special Assmnts- Discounts (2,666)                (2,292)                (2,307)                (15)                     (187)                   (188)                   (1)                       

TOTAL REVENUES 64,094               55,080               57,618               2,538                 4,487                 6,712                 2,225                 

EXPENDITURES

Administration

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 1,333                 1,146                 1,149                 (3)                       93                      134                    (41)                     

Total Administration 1,333                 1,146                 1,149                 (3)                       93                      134                    (41)                     

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 10,000               -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

Interest Expense 49,928               24,964               24,964               -                         -                         -                         -                         

Total Debt Service 59,928               24,964               24,964               -                         -                         -                         -                         

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 61,261               26,110               26,113               (3)                       93                      134                    (41)                     

For the Period Ending February 28, 2018
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

     Report Date: 3/14/2018 18



MARSHALL CREEK
Community Development District Series 2015 A Construction Fund

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) FEB-18 FEB-18 VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

REVENUES

Interest - Investments -$                       -$                       796$                  796$                  -$                       -$                       -$                       

TOTAL REVENUES -                         -                         796                    796                    -                         -                         -                         

EXPENDITURES

Construction In Progress

Construction in Progress -                         -                         797,319             (797,319)            -                         146,112             (146,112)            

Total Construction In Progress -                         -                         797,319             (797,319)            -                         146,112             (146,112)            

TOTAL EXPENDITURES -                         -                         797,319             (797,319)            -                         146,112             (146,112)            

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures -                         -                         (796,523)            (796,523)            -                         (146,112)            (146,112)            

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Interfund Transfer - In -                         -                         81                      81                      -                         -                         -                         

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) -                         -                         81                      81                      -                         -                         -                             

Net change in fund balance -$                       -$                       (796,442)$          (796,442)$          -$                       (146,112)$          (146,112)$          

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2017) -                         -                         1,235,042          

FUND BALANCE, ENDING -$                       -$                       438,600$           

For the Period Ending February 28, 2018
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

     Report Date: 3/14/2018 19



MARSHALL CREEK
Community Development District Series 2016 Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) FEB-18 FEB-18 VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

For the Period Ending February 28, 2018
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures 2,833                 28,970               31,505               2,535                 4,394                 6,578                 2,184                 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance 2,833                 -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 2,833                 -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                             

Net change in fund balance 2,833$               28,970$             31,505$             2,535$               4,394$               6,578$               2,184$               

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2017) 60,223               60,223               60,223               

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 63,056$             89,193$             91,728$             

     Report Date: 3/14/2018 20



Community Development District

Supporting Schedules

February 28, 2018

MARSHALL CREEK



MARSHALL CREEK
Community Development District All Funds

Discount / 2002 Area
Date Net Amount (Penalties) Collection Gross General Capital Reserves Debt Service (1)

Received Received Amount Cost Amount Fund Fund Funds

Assessments Levied FY 2018 5,517,680$ 3,207,583$ 50,349$ 2,259,747$

Allocation% 100% 58% 1% 41%

11/06/17 42,554$ 2,414$ 868$ 45,836$ 26,646$ 418$ 18,772$

11/15/17 541,939$ 23,033$ 11,060$ 576,032$ 334,863$ 5,256$ 235,912$

11/28/17 672,246$ 28,582$ 13,719$ 714,547$ 415,386$ 6,520$ 292,640$

12/12/17 574,357$ 24,384$ 11,722$ 610,463$ 354,879$ 5,571$ 250,013$

12/28/17 876,210$ 37,029$ 17,882$ 931,122$ 541,287$ 8,497$ 381,338$

01/24/18 1,410,267$ 59,961$ 28,781$ 1,499,008$ 871,416$ 13,679$ 613,914$

02/27/18 541,615$ 15,548$ 11,053$ 568,216$ 330,320$ 5,185$ 232,711$

TOTAL 4,659,188$ 190,950$ 95,085$ 4,945,224$ 2,874,798$ 45,126$ 2,025,300$

TOTAL OUTSTANDING 572,457$ 332,785$ 5,224$ 234,448$

% COLLECTED TO DATE 89.63% 89.63% 89.63% 89.63%

(1) Debt Services Funds - Series 2002 and 2015A and 2016

Report Date: 3/12/2018 21



MARSHALL CREEK
Community Development District All Funds

Discount / 2002 Area Series 2002

Date Net Amount (Penalties) Collection Gross General Capital Reserves Debt Service

Received Received Amount Cost Amount Fund Fund Fund

District Collected Assessments FY 2018 (1) 70,954$ 16,879$ 2,270$ 51,805$

Allocation% 100% 24% 3% 73%

10/19/17 20,895$ 1,033$ 834$ 19,028$

TOTAL 20,895$ -$ -$ -$ 1,033$ 834$ 19,028$

% COLLECTED TO DATE 0% 6% 37% 37%

Series 2002

(1) Assessment Notes: Total General Fund
Reserve Capital

Project Fund
Debt Service Fund

St. Augustine Land & Timber LLC 52,123 12,399 1,668 38,056

7440 US Highway 1 N LLC 18,831 4,480 603 13,749

Total 70,954 16,879 2,270 51,805

Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments - District Collected

(Monthly Assessment Collection Distributions)

For the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2018

Allocation by Funds

Report Date: 3/14/2018 22



MARSHALL CREEK
Community Development District All Funds

Discount / Series 2002
Date Net Amount (Penalties) Collection Gross General Debt Service

Received Received Amount Cost Amount Fund Fund

Assessments Levied FY 2014 (1) 20,531$ 5,263$ 15,268$

Assessments Levied FY 2015 (2) 21,473$ 6,205$ 15,268$

Assessments Levied FY 2016 (3) 40,787$ 25,519$ 15,268$

Assessments Levied FY 2017 (4) 78,568$ 45,018$ 17,698$

PMT ALLOCATION- (3) 63% 37%

01/22/18 16,604$ (4,283)$ 339$ 12,659$ 12,659$ -$

TOTAL 16,604$ (4,283)$ 339$ 12,659$ 12,659$ -$

TOTAL OUTSTANDING 148,700$ 69,347$ 63,501$

(3) Outstanding Parcel 072420-0026 for which the tax certificate was struck with the County and various residents -

(NOTE: payment allocation to GF only -pending back up from tax collector)

(4) Outstanding Parcel 072420-0026 for which the tax certificate was struck with the County and various residents

Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments - St Johns County Tax Collector Delinquent
(Monthly Assessment Collection Distributions)

Prior Year Delinquent Assessments

(1) Outstanding Parcel 072420-0026 for which the tax certificate was struck with the County.

(2) Outstanding Parcel 072420-0026 for which the tax certificate was struck with the County.

Allocation by Funds

Report Date: 3/14/2018 23



MARSHALL CREEK
Community Development District All Funds

Account Name Bank Name Investment Type Maturity Yield Balance

GENERAL FUND

Checking Account - Operating BB&T Checking Account n/a 0.00% $1,885,872 (1)

Money Market BankUnited Money Market Account n/a 1.00% $2,425,278

Subtotal $4,311,150

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Series 2002 Prepayment Fund US Bank Government Obligation Fund n/a 0.05% $9,025

Series 2002 Reserve Fund US Bank US Bank Open-Ended Commercial Paper n/a 0.05% $49,631

Series 2002 Revenue Fund US Bank US Bank Open-Ended Commercial Paper n/a 0.05% $598,330

Series 2015A Prepayment Fund US Bank US Bank Open-Ended Commercial Paper n/a 0.05% $69

Series 2015A Reserve Fund US Bank US Bank Open-Ended Commercial Paper n/a 0.05% $486,541

Series 2015A Revenue Fund US Bank US Bank Open-Ended Commercial Paper n/a 0.05% $584,106

Series 2016 Reserve Fund US Bank US Bank Open-Ended Commercial Paper n/a 0.05% $31,330

Series 2016 Revenue Fund US Bank US Bank Open-Ended Commercial Paper n/a 0.05% $36,818

CONSTRUCTION FUND

Series 2015A Construction Fund US Bank US Bank Open-Ended Commercial Paper n/a 0.05% $489,758

Total $6,596,758

Cash and Investment Report

February 28, 2018

(1) Will transfer funds to Money Market in March

Report Date: 3/14/2018 24



MARSHALL CREEK
Community Development District

Week Date Amount

Week # 06 02/02/18 $43,356.51

Week # 07 02/08/18 $1,016.24

Week # 08 02/16/18 $45,425.74

Total $89,798.49

Payroll Invoice Approval Listing

February 28, 2018

Report Date: 3/12/2018 25



26



27



28



MARSHALL CREEK
Community Development District

Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through February 28, 2018

Source of Funds: Amount

Opening Balance in Construction Account 1,508,037$

Opening Balance in Cost of Issuance account 159,750

Interest Earned

Construction Account 4,610$

Cost of Issuance Account 4

Private Source: Contribution from

Reserve Account (transferred) 1,368

5,982$

Total Source of Funds: 1,673,769$

Use of Funds:

Disbursements:

Cost of Issuance 157,875$

Stormwater System -

General Infrastucture-Roadway Renewal and Reconstruction 10,484

Swim/Fitness Facility -

Tennis Center -

Landscape Maintenance Storage Building 1,117,540

Tolomato Boardwalk Golf Cart Parking -

Retainage (50,730)

Total Use of Funds: 1,235,169$

Net Available Amount to spend in Construction Account at February 28, 2018 438,600$

Series 2015A Bonds

Construction Report

Report Date: 3/14/2018 29



Fund 
No.

Check / 
ACH No.

Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #
Amount

Paid

GENERALFUND - 001

001 9291 02/07/18 ADP, INC. 505579619 PERIOD ENDING 12/17/17 Payroll-Benefits 512010-53902 $83.81
001 9291 02/07/18 ADP, INC. 505579619 PERIOD ENDING 12/17/17 Payroll-Benefits 512010-57205 $154.85
001 9291 02/07/18 ADP, INC. 505579619 PERIOD ENDING 12/17/17 Payroll-Benefits 512010-57206 $50.14
001 9291 02/07/18 ADP, INC. 505579619 PERIOD ENDING 12/17/17 Payroll-Benefits 512010-52901 $6.50
001 9291 02/07/18 ADP, INC. 505579619 PERIOD ENDING 12/17/17 Payroll-Benefits 512010-53901 $5.20
001 9292 02/07/18 AETNA H5900963 COVERAGE PERIOD 2/1-2/28/18 Payroll-Benefits 512010-53902 $4,980.00
001 9292 02/07/18 AETNA H5900963 COVERAGE PERIOD 2/1-2/28/18 Payroll-Benefits 512010-57205 $1,590.40
001 9292 02/07/18 AETNA H5900963 COVERAGE PERIOD 2/1-2/28/18 Payroll-Benefits 512010-57206 $1,572.15
001 9292 02/07/18 AETNA H5900963 COVERAGE PERIOD 2/1-2/28/18 Payroll-Benefits 512010-52901 $360.25
001 9292 02/07/18 AETNA H5900963 COVERAGE PERIOD 2/1-2/28/18 Payroll-Benefits 512010-53901 $288.20
001 9292 02/07/18 AETNA H5900963 COVERAGE PERIOD 2/1-2/28/18 Payroll-Benefits 512010-53902 ($455.50)
001 9292 02/07/18 AETNA H5900963 COVERAGE PERIOD 2/1-2/28/18 Payroll-Benefits 512010-57205 ($145.60)
001 9292 02/07/18 AETNA H5900963 COVERAGE PERIOD 2/1-2/28/18 Payroll-Benefits 512010-57206 ($143.72)
001 9292 02/07/18 AETNA H5900963 COVERAGE PERIOD 2/1-2/28/18 Payroll-Benefits 512010-52901 ($32.88)
001 9292 02/07/18 AETNA H5900963 COVERAGE PERIOD 2/1-2/28/18 Payroll-Benefits 512010-53901 ($26.30)
001 9293 02/07/18 AMASON'S PORTABLE TOILETS 31412 RENTAL 12/3-12/30/17 R&M-Boardwalks 546009-53901 $136.00
001 9294 02/07/18 AT&T 011618-6955 904 824-6955 1/16-2/15/18 R&M-Gate 546034-52901 $310.92
001 9295 02/07/18 BABOLAT VS NORTH AMERICA INC 2572194 RH X 3 PURE COS - Start Up Inventory 552143-57206 $80.33
001 9296 02/07/18 BITTNEY BURGESS 012918 KIDS, FITNESS Payroll-Shared Personnel 512011-53910 $35.00
001 9297 02/07/18 BOB'S BARRICADES, INC.        G782130 BARACADES FOR 11/21-12/20/17 Misc-Special Events 549052-57202 $65.00
001 9298 02/07/18 CATHERINE NOELANI TAYLOR 012918 SPIN Payroll-Shared Personnel 512011-53910 $35.00
001 9299 02/07/18 DANIEL P CALDARERA 012918 SPIN Payroll-Shared Personnel 512011-53910 $105.00
001 9300 02/07/18 DARSCO, INC 879471 SOLENDID KIT R&M-Fountain 546032-53901 $435.52
001 9301 02/07/18 DEFOREST E. BOWMAN CREEK-012918 KIDS FITNESS Payroll-Shared Personnel 512011-53910 $35.00
001 9302 02/07/18 DIRECT TV                     012018 SERVICE FOR 1/19-2/18/18 Utility - Cable TV Billing 543003-57206 $163.22
001 9303 02/07/18 DOWNEY'S JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 41-14552 MISC FIRST AID SUPPLIES Office Supplies 551002-57206 $124.75
001 9304 02/07/18 ERIN M LANDRY CREEK-012918 YOGA Payroll-Shared Personnel 512011-53910 $70.00
001 9305 02/07/18 FEDEX  6-064-58842 SERVICE FOR 1/12/18 Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $13.11
001 9306 02/07/18 FPL                           12012018A SERVICE FOR 12/8 THRU 1/9/18 Electricity - Streetlighting 543013-53903 $697.89
001 9306 02/07/18 FPL                           12012018A SERVICE FOR 12/8 THRU 1/9/18 Utility - General 543001-57205 $2,244.24
001 9306 02/07/18 FPL                           12012018A SERVICE FOR 12/8 THRU 1/9/18 Electricity - General 543006-57206 $1,181.11
001 9306 02/07/18 FPL                           12012018A SERVICE FOR 12/8 THRU 1/9/18 R&M-Gate 546034-52901 $116.49
001 9307 02/07/18 GARY PERNA GP012418 ROVING PATROL 1/20 AND 1/21/18 Contracts-Roving Patrol 534099-52901 $280.00
001 9309 02/07/18 GLENDA AVILE'S MALEWICKI 012918 SENIOR YOGA, YOGA PILATES Contracts-Outside Fitness 534111-57202 $175.00
001 9310 02/07/18 GRAINGER                      9663084557 MISC SUPPLIES R&M-Buildings 546012-57205 $111.74
001 9311 02/07/18 HARDWICK FENCE LLC 143217 HURRICANE IRMA REPAIRS R&M-Roads & Alleyways 546081-53901 $2,323.28
001 9312 02/07/18 HERNANDEZ, CHRIS CH012418 SECURITY FOR 1/19/18 Contracts-Roving Patrol 534099-52901 $140.00
001 9313 02/07/18 HINES PALENCIA PROPERTY CREEK-012618 PERIOD THRU 1/31/18 ProfServ-Field Management 531016-53910 $9,458.33

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund
For the Period from 2/1/2018 to 02/28/18

Community Development District
MARSHALL CREEK 

30



Fund 
No.

Check / 
ACH No.

Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #
Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund
For the Period from 2/1/2018 to 02/28/18

Community Development District
MARSHALL CREEK 

001 9314 02/07/18 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 2070687 SPRAY BOTTLE, ENERGIZER R&M-Irrigation 546041-53902 $38.52
001 9314 02/07/18 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 3970953 MISC SUPPLIES Op Supplies - General 552001-53902 $956.91
001 9315 02/07/18 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 4033199 MISC SUPPLIES R&M-Pools 546074-57205 $109.88
001 9315 02/07/18 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 4033199 MISC SUPPLIES Office Equipment 551005-57205 $149.00
001 9315 02/07/18 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 6032870 MISC SUPPLIES FOR POOLS R&M-Pools 546074-57205 $97.34
001 9316 02/07/18 HOPPING, GREEN & SAMS 98091 GENERAL COUNSEL 12/17 ProfServ-Legal Services 531023-51401 $3,445.00
001 9316 02/07/18 HOPPING, GREEN & SAMS 97882 MONTHLY MEETING 11/17 ProfServ-Legal Services 531023-51401 $1,500.00
001 9316 02/07/18 HOPPING, GREEN & SAMS 97880 GENERAL COUNSEL 11/17 ProfServ-Legal Services 531023-51401 $5,747.56
001 9317 02/07/18 HOWARD FERTILIZER & CIN-000121529 PILLAR INTRINSIC R&M-Grounds 546037-53902 $2,032.98
001 9317 02/07/18 HOWARD FERTILIZER & CIN-000121060 SUPPLIES FOR GROUNDS MAINT R&M-Grounds 546037-53902 $201.74
001 9318 02/07/18 JERMAINE ANTONIO SOLOMON 012918 PERSONAL TRAINING Payroll-Shared Personnel 512011-53910 $81.00
001 9319 02/07/18 JOSIE LYNN CARLETON 012918 PILATES Payroll-Shared Personnel 512011-53910 $70.00
001 9320 02/07/18 LAURA CORREA 012918 ZUMBA POUND Contracts-Outside Fitness 534111-57202 $70.00
001 9320 02/07/18 LAURA CORREA 012917-1 ZUMBA Payroll-Shared Personnel 512011-53910 $70.00
001 9321 02/07/18 MADELIN LEPRI 012918 YOGA Payroll-Shared Personnel 512011-53910 $70.00
001 9322 02/07/18 MEDICAL EXPRESS CORPORATION 201705857 DRUG SCREEN ATTABEIRA PEREZ Payroll-Benefits 512010-57205 $27.00
001 9323 02/07/18 MICHAEL KYPRISS 012918 TENNIS LESSONS-w/e 01/28/18 Payroll-Commission 512040-57206 $426.00
001 9324 02/07/18 MIRANDA G BULGER 012918 HIIT, SPIN Payroll-Shared Personnel 512011-53910 $210.00
001 9325 02/07/18 MONICA FOURMAN CREEK-012918 EXTREME BURN Payroll-Shared Personnel 512011-53910 $210.00
001 9326 02/07/18 NEWVENTURE OF JACKSONVILLE, INC 158117 JANITORIAL SERVICE 2/18 Contracts-Janitorial Services 534026-57206 $500.00
001 9327 02/07/18 OFFICE DEPOT                  996475554001 PRINTER R&M-Gate 546034-52901 $75.99
001 9327 02/07/18 OFFICE DEPOT                  991701863001 OFFICE SUPPLIES Office Equipment 551005-53902 $229.10
001 9327 02/07/18 OFFICE DEPOT                  998573914001 OFFICE SUPPLIES Office Equipment 551005-57206 $38.05
001 9328 02/07/18 POOLSURE 131295576611 WATER MANAGEMENT 2/18 R&M-Pools 546074-57205 $973.35
001 9329 02/07/18 PUBLIC RISK INSURANCE AGNENCY 53993 INSTALLMENT Insurance - General Liability 545002-51301 $19,471.75
001 9330 02/07/18 PUBLIX SUPER MARKETS, INC. 0784438407 EMPLOYER MEAL Misc-Employee Meals 549015-53902 $27.14
001 9331 02/07/18 RAMCO PROTECTIVE SECURITY SOLUTIONS 18920 DRILLED NEW HOLES IN GATE R&M-Gate 546034-52901 $125.00
001 9332 02/07/18 RANDSTAD R22447158 TEMP HELP FOR 1/21/18 Payroll-Administrative 512009-53902 $125.68
001 9333 02/07/18 RENEE R YOOS 012918 SENIOR YOGA Contracts-Outside Fitness 534111-57202 $35.00
001 9333 02/07/18 RENEE R YOOS CREEK-012918 FIT, BURNS & BALLS, SCULPT Payroll-Shared Personnel 512011-53910 $245.00
001 9334 02/07/18 REPUBLIC SERVICES OF FL, L.P 0687-000873192 SERVICE FOR 2/1 THRU 2/28/18 Utility - Refuse Removal 543020-53902 $37.27
001 9334 02/07/18 REPUBLIC SERVICES OF FL, L.P 0687-000873192 SERVICE FOR 2/1 THRU 2/28/18 Utility - Refuse Removal 543020-57205 $167.78
001 9334 02/07/18 REPUBLIC SERVICES OF FL, L.P 0687-000873192 SERVICE FOR 2/1 THRU 2/28/18 Utility - Refuse Removal 543020-57206 $167.78
001 9335 02/07/18 RONALD C. CULLUM 012918 TAI CHI Payroll-Shared Personnel 512011-53910 $70.00
001 9336 02/07/18 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO.          5469-4 PAINT R&M-Signage 546085-53901 $145.26
001 9337 02/07/18 ST AUGUSTINE POWER HOUSE 168121 MISC SUPPLIES R&M-Equipment 546022-53902 $113.37
001 9338 02/07/18 ST. JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT. 011918-104785 514213-104785 12/19-1/19/18 Utility - General 543001-57205 $287.99
001 9338 02/07/18 ST. JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT. 011918-101723 514213-101723 12/19 THRU 1/19/ R&M-Gate 546034-52901 $48.11
001 9338 02/07/18 ST. JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT. 011918-121119 514214-121119 12/19-1/19/18 Utility - Water & Sewer 543021-57206 $65.51
001 9338 02/07/18 ST. JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT. 011918-114653 514211-114653 12/19-1/19/18 Utility - Water & Sewer 543021-53903 $259.74

31



Fund 
No.

Check / 
ACH No.

Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #
Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund
For the Period from 2/1/2018 to 02/28/18

Community Development District
MARSHALL CREEK 

001 9338 02/07/18 ST. JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT. 26261-011918 532033-126261 12/19-1/19/18 R&M-Gate 546034-52901 $56.62
001 9338 02/07/18 ST. JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT. 14659-011918 514215-114659 12/19-1/19/18 Utility - General 543001-57205 $1,637.71
001 9339 02/07/18 STACY ETTEL SE012418 SECURITY FOR 1/18 AND 1/22/18 Contracts-Roving Patrol 534099-52901 $245.00
001 9340 02/07/18 SYNCHRONY BANK 6903412 WIRE RANGE CORD 6FT Op Supplies - General 552001-53902 $2,545.03
001 9341 02/07/18 TURNER PEST CONTROL  LLC 99286-011218 2/18 TERMITE COVERAGE R&M-General 546001-57206 $250.00
001 9341 02/07/18 TURNER PEST CONTROL  LLC 5099749 1/18 MONTHLY SERVICE Contracts-Misc Labor 534025-57202 $46.00
001 9341 02/07/18 TURNER PEST CONTROL  LLC 5099749 1/18 MONTHLY SERVICE R&M-Gate 546034-52901 $46.00
001 9341 02/07/18 TURNER PEST CONTROL  LLC 5099749 1/18 MONTHLY SERVICE R&M-General 546001-57206 $23.00
001 9342 02/07/18 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE CREEK-013118 COVERAGE PERIOD 1/1/18-1/31/18 Payroll-Benefits 512010-53902 $197.08
001 9342 02/07/18 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE CREEK-013118 COVERAGE PERIOD 1/1/18-1/31/18 Payroll-Benefits 512010-57205 $83.18
001 9342 02/07/18 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE CREEK-013118 COVERAGE PERIOD 1/1/18-1/31/18 Payroll-Benefits 512010-57206 $70.07
001 9342 02/07/18 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE CREEK-013118 COVERAGE PERIOD 1/1/18-1/31/18 Payroll-Benefits 512010-52901 $16.61
001 9342 02/07/18 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE CREEK-013118 COVERAGE PERIOD 1/1/18-1/31/18 Payroll-Benefits 512010-53901 $13.29
001 9343 02/07/18 VILLAGE KEY & ALARM, INC.     316056 MONITORING 2/1-4/30/18 Contracts-Misc Labor 534025-57202 $156.00
001 9343 02/07/18 VILLAGE KEY & ALARM, INC.     42185 REINSTALL SCHLAGE LEVER SET R&M-Buildings 546012-57205 $136.70
001 9344 02/07/18 W. W. GAY FIRE & INTEGRATED   235358-1 INSTALLED NEW CRF-300 R&M-Buildings 546012-57205 $375.56
001 9345 02/16/18 A-1 SOD OF JACKSONVILLE, INC. 105525 BAHIA SOD, PALLET DEPOSIT R&M-Grounds 546037-53902 $1,350.00
001 9345 02/16/18 A-1 SOD OF JACKSONVILLE, INC. 105538 BAHIA SOD, PALLET DEPOSIT R&M-Grounds 546037-53902 $225.00
001 9346 02/16/18 AFLAC 125473 BILLING PERIOD 1/18 Payroll-Benefits 512010-57206 $73.32
001 9346 02/16/18 AFLAC 125473 BILLING PERIOD 1/18 Payroll-Benefits 512010-57205 $71.26
001 9346 02/16/18 AFLAC 125473 BILLING PERIOD 1/18 Payroll-Benefits 512010-53902 $240.88
001 9346 02/16/18 AFLAC 125473 BILLING PERIOD 1/18 Payroll-Benefits 512010-52901 $58.26
001 9346 02/16/18 AFLAC 125473 BILLING PERIOD 1/18 Payroll-Benefits 512010-53901 $58.26
001 9347 02/16/18 AT&T 7017469302 SERVICE FOR 1/18 Communication - Telephone 541003-57206 $445.97
001 9347 02/16/18 AT&T 012918-2565 904-829-2565 SERVICE FOR 1/18 R&M-Irrigation 546041-53902 $225.99
001 9347 02/16/18 AT&T 012818-0006 904-819-0006 1/28-2/27/18 R&M-Gate 546034-52901 $231.43
001 9348 02/16/18 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA, INC 162755747 COPIER ACTIVITIES Op Supplies - General 552001-53902 $829.00
001 9349 02/16/18 CATHERINE NOELANI TAYLOR 021218 SPIN Payroll-Shared Personnel 512011-53910 $140.00
001 9350 02/16/18 CINTAS CORP 8403508702 MEDICAL SUPPLIES Office Supplies 551002-57205 $71.84
001 9351 02/16/18 DANIEL P CALDARERA 021218 SPIN Payroll-Shared Personnel 512011-53910 $70.00
001 9352 02/16/18 DEBOW'S APPLIANCE SERVICE 020118 ICE MACHINE RENTAL 2/18 Rental/Lease - Vehicle/Equip 544003-57206 $132.08
001 9353 02/16/18 DOWNEY'S JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 41-14593 GP C FOLD ENVISION WHITE R&M-Gate 546034-52901 $69.00
001 9353 02/16/18 DOWNEY'S JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 41-14594 TORK XPRESS, URINAL SCREEN, LI Op Supplies - Spa & Paper 552012-57205 $117.00
001 9353 02/16/18 DOWNEY'S JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 41-14594 TORK XPRESS, URINAL SCREEN, LI Cleaning Supplies 551003-57205 $50.85
001 9354 02/16/18 ERIN GUNIA 020818 LADLE Op Supplies - Spa & Paper 552012-57205 $13.88
001 9355 02/16/18 ERIN M LANDRY 021218 YOGA Payroll-Shared Personnel 512011-53910 $70.00
001 9356 02/16/18 FEDEX  6-072-46299 SERVICE FOR 1/19 THRU 1/22/18 Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $38.72
001 9356 02/16/18 FEDEX  6-078-97845 SERVICE FOR 1/30/18 Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $12.79
001 9357 02/16/18 GARY PERNA GP013118 SECURITY FOR 1/27 AND 1/30/18 Contracts-Roving Patrol 534099-52901 $315.00
001 9359 02/16/18 GLENDA AVILE'S MALEWICKI 021218 SENIOR YOGA, PILATES Contracts-Outside Fitness 534111-57202 $210.00

32



Fund 
No.

Check / 
ACH No.

Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #
Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund
For the Period from 2/1/2018 to 02/28/18

Community Development District
MARSHALL CREEK 

001 9360 02/16/18 HINES PALENCIA PROPERTY BB-MJEXPENSE CABLES FOR DUEL MONITORS Office Supplies 551002-53910 $60.00
001 9360 02/16/18 HINES PALENCIA PROPERTY BBMCCDD-DONAIN DOMAIN RENEWALS 6/30/17 WEBSIT Misc-Connection Computer 549016-53910 $192.80
001 9360 02/16/18 HINES PALENCIA PROPERTY BB_WCNOV2017-TRAVEL TRAVEL FOR MARIA JACOBSEN Travel and Per Diem 540001-53910 $112.02
001 9360 02/16/18 HINES PALENCIA PROPERTY BB_WCNOV2017-TRAVEL TRAVEL FOR MARIA JACOBSEN Op Supplies - General 552001-53902 $336.05
001 9360 02/16/18 HINES PALENCIA PROPERTY MCCDD-MCAFEE-2018 MCFEE ATI VIRUS 7/29-7/28/18 ProfServ-Info Technology 531020-57206 $100.00
001 9360 02/16/18 HINES PALENCIA PROPERTY MCCDD-MCAFEE-2018 MCFEE ATI VIRUS 7/29-7/28/18 ProfServ-Info Technology 531020-57205 $40.00
001 9360 02/16/18 HINES PALENCIA PROPERTY MCCDD-MCAFEE-2018 MCFEE ATI VIRUS 7/29-7/28/18 Misc-Connection Computer 549016-53910 $40.00
001 9360 02/16/18 HINES PALENCIA PROPERTY MCCDD-MCAFEE-2018 MCFEE ATI VIRUS 7/29-7/28/18 Op Supplies - General 552001-53902 $40.00
001 9360 02/16/18 HINES PALENCIA PROPERTY BB_WCOV2017-COMPUTER WINDOWS 10 LAPTOP & DOCKING Op Supplies - General 552001-53902 $1,075.45
001 9360 02/16/18 HINES PALENCIA PROPERTY BB_WCDE2017-EMAIL LICENSE SUBSCRIPTION FOR EMAIL Communication - Telephone 541003-57206 $82.00
001 9360 02/16/18 HINES PALENCIA PROPERTY BB_WCDE2017-EMAIL LICENSE SUBSCRIPTION FOR EMAIL Communication - Telephone 541003-53910 $41.00
001 9361 02/16/18 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 190909 LANDSCAPE TRENCHER 13" Rentals - General 544001-53902 $251.21
001 9361 02/16/18 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 8592492 MISC OP SUPPLIES Op Supplies - General 552001-53902 $96.66
001 9362 02/16/18 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES W916106993 SEGMENT TURBO CUP GRINDING R&M-Pools 546074-57205 $99.94
001 9362 02/16/18 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 1065662 BATTERIES Op Supplies - General 552001-53910 $35.92
001 9362 02/16/18 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 9071137 MISC SUPPLIES R&M-Buildings 546012-57205 $19.66
001 9362 02/16/18 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES CM2111623 RETURN WRONG PRODUCT R&M-Pools 546074-57205 ($99.94)
001 9363 02/16/18 JACK LEAKE 947 REMOVE WASHINGTON PALMS R&M-Trees and Trimming 546099-53902 $900.00
001 9364 02/16/18 JERMAINE ANTONIO SOLOMON 021218 PERSONAL TRAINING Payroll-Shared Personnel 512011-53910 $162.00
001 9365 02/16/18 JIVE COMMUNICATIONS, INC INV-000949820 HANDSET Communication - Telephone 541003-57206 $112.73
001 9366 02/16/18 JOSIE LYNN CARLETON 021218 PILATES Payroll-Shared Personnel 512011-53910 $70.00
001 9367 02/16/18 L. WERNINCK & SONS, INC. 513401 MISC SUPPLIES FOR ROADS R&M-Roads & Alleyways 546081-53901 $221.28
001 9367 02/16/18 L. WERNINCK & SONS, INC. 513052 MISC SUPPLIES FOR GROUUNDS R&M-Roads & Alleyways 546081-53901 $118.96
001 9367 02/16/18 L. WERNINCK & SONS, INC. 513366 TAPCONS R&M-Buildings 546012-57205 $37.18
001 9367 02/16/18 L. WERNINCK & SONS, INC. 512993 MISC SUPPIES R&M-Roads & Alleyways 546081-53901 $356.96
001 9367 02/16/18 L. WERNINCK & SONS, INC. 513490 MISC SUPPLIES R&M-Roads & Alleyways 546081-53901 $256.72
001 9367 02/16/18 L. WERNINCK & SONS, INC. 513398 MISC SUPPLIES FOR ROADS R&M-Roads & Alleyways 546081-53901 $414.40
001 9367 02/16/18 L. WERNINCK & SONS, INC. CM58072 RETURN PALLETS R&M-Sidewalks 546084-53901 ($105.00)
001 9368 02/16/18 LAMP SALES UNLIMITED, INC. 169001 BALLAST 2-40W R&M-Buildings 546012-57205 $158.00
001 9369 02/16/18 LAURA CORREA 021218 ZUMBA Payroll-Shared Personnel 512011-53910 $70.00
001 9369 02/16/18 LAURA CORREA 021218-POUND ZUMBA POUND Contracts-Outside Fitness 534111-57202 $70.00
001 9370 02/16/18 MADELIN LEPRI 021218 CLASS Payroll-Shared Personnel 512011-53910 $70.00
001 9374 02/16/18 MARSHALL CREEK LTD.           8011625 MISC FILTERS Billback Expenses Developer 549921-53910 $54.48
001 9375 02/16/18 MICHAEL KYPRISS 020518 TENNIS LESSON Payroll-Commission 512040-57206 $228.75
001 9375 02/16/18 MICHAEL KYPRISS 021218 CLASS Payroll-Commission 512040-57206 $546.75
001 9376 02/16/18 MIRANDA G BULGER 021218 HIIT, SPIN, STRETCH Payroll-Shared Personnel 512011-53910 $245.00
001 9377 02/16/18 MONICA FOURMAN 021218 EXTREME BURN Payroll-Shared Personnel 512011-53910 $210.00
001 9378 02/16/18 OFFICE DEPOT                  998306189001 MISC OFFICE SUPPIES Op Supplies - General 552001-53902 $460.96
001 9379 02/16/18 PALENCIA ARB 01/18-SWIM/FITNESS PRORATA RENT 1/2018 Contracts-Misc Labor 534025-57202 $69.23
001 9380 02/16/18 RANDSTAD R22479912 TEMP HELP FOR 1/28/18 Payroll-Administrative 512009-53902 $125.68

33



Fund 
No.

Check / 
ACH No.

Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #
Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund
For the Period from 2/1/2018 to 02/28/18

Community Development District
MARSHALL CREEK 

001 9380 02/16/18 RANDSTAD R22513002 TEMP HELP PERIOD 2/4/18 Payroll-Administrative 512009-53902 $125.68
001 9381 02/16/18 RENEE R YOOS 021218 FIT, WARRIOR SCULPT, BALLS Payroll-Shared Personnel 512011-53910 $245.00
001 9382 02/16/18 RONALD C. CULLUM 021218 TAI CHI Payroll-Shared Personnel 512011-53910 $70.00
001 9383 02/16/18 ROY HUTCHERSON 01/31/2018 BUCHANON SIGN JACKSONVILE Travel and Per Diem 540001-53910 $30.52
001 9383 02/16/18 ROY HUTCHERSON 01/31/2018 BUCHANON SIGN JACKSONVILE Op Supplies - General 552001-53910 $50.00
001 9383 02/16/18 ROY HUTCHERSON 01/31/2018 BUCHANON SIGN JACKSONVILE R&M-Buildings 546012-53901 $19.38
001 9383 02/16/18 ROY HUTCHERSON 01/31/2018 BUCHANON SIGN JACKSONVILE R&M-Roads & Alleyways 546081-53901 $160.50
001 9383 02/16/18 ROY HUTCHERSON 01/31/2018 BUCHANON SIGN JACKSONVILE R&M-Buildings 546012-57205 $421.90
001 9383 02/16/18 ROY HUTCHERSON 01/31/2018 BUCHANON SIGN JACKSONVILE Op Supplies - General 552001-53910 $93.13
001 9383 02/16/18 ROY HUTCHERSON 01/31/2018 BUCHANON SIGN JACKSONVILE R&M-Sidewalks 546084-53901 $430.99
001 9383 02/16/18 ROY HUTCHERSON 020818 REIMB FOR 1/29 THRU 2/8/18 R&M-Equipment 546022-53902 $350.00
001 9383 02/16/18 ROY HUTCHERSON 020818 REIMB FOR 1/29 THRU 2/8/18 R&M-Buildings 546012-53901 $132.31
001 9383 02/16/18 ROY HUTCHERSON 020818 REIMB FOR 1/29 THRU 2/8/18 Op Supplies - General 552001-53910 $69.50
001 9384 02/16/18 SITEONE LANDSCAPE 84112320 PINE STRAW R&M-Mulch 546059-53902 $351.60
001 9384 02/16/18 SITEONE LANDSCAPE 84112342 PVC 3/4 CONDUIT R&M-Irrigation 546041-53902 $135.30
001 9384 02/16/18 SITEONE LANDSCAPE 84107075 PVC-3/4 CONDUIT 10FT R&M-Irrigation 546041-53902 $135.45
001 9384 02/16/18 SITEONE LANDSCAPE 84159687 IRRIGATION SUPPLIES R&M-Irrigation 546041-53902 $109.47
001 9385 02/16/18 STACY ETTEL SE020118 SECURITY FOR 1/26, 1/28, 1/31 Contracts-Roving Patrol 534099-52901 $385.00
001 9386 02/16/18 STEPHEN C. MCCULLAR 341 ARCHITECTURAL SRVS ACTIVITIES R&M-Buildings 546012-57205 $825.00
001 9387 02/16/18 SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 012318-2284 BILLING PERIOD 2/1-2/28/18 Payroll-Benefits 512010-53902 $477.60
001 9387 02/16/18 SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 012318-2284 BILLING PERIOD 2/1-2/28/18 Payroll-Benefits 512010-57205 $221.79
001 9387 02/16/18 SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 012318-2284 BILLING PERIOD 2/1-2/28/18 Payroll-Benefits 512010-57206 $161.84
001 9387 02/16/18 SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 012318-2284 BILLING PERIOD 2/1-2/28/18 Payroll-Benefits 512010-52901 $69.67
001 9387 02/16/18 SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 012318-2284 BILLING PERIOD 2/1-2/28/18 Payroll-Benefits 512010-53902 $55.74
001 9388 02/16/18 SUNBELT RENTALS 75828238-0001 CONCRETE PLANER R&M-Sidewalks 546084-53901 $3,100.00
001 9388 02/16/18 SUNBELT RENTALS 75775622-0001 CONCRETE GRINDER,DUST EXTRACTO R&M-Pools 546074-57205 $919.72
001 9388 02/16/18 SUNBELT RENTALS CM75775622-0002 RETURN DUST EXTRACTOR R&M-Pools 546074-57205 ($263.32)
001 9389 02/16/18 TOM SALMON 013118 USPTA DUES FY18 Subscriptions and Memberships 554001-57206 $295.00
001 9390 02/16/18 TURNER HARDWARE BEACHES, INC 234820/2 MISC SUPPLIES FOR IRRIGATION R&M-Irrigation 546041-53902 $34.13
001 9391 02/16/18 WILLIAMS' PLANT NURSERY 84163 MISC LANDSCAPE SUPPLIES Impr - Landscape 563023-53902 $4,018.75
001 9391 02/16/18 WILLIAMS' PLANT NURSERY 84199 POTTING MIX Impr - Landscape 563023-53902 $221.70
001 9392 02/16/18 WILSON SPORTING GOODS 4524380229 BURN 100 CV TNS FRM W/O CVR COS - Start Up Inventory 552143-57206 $120.51
001 9393 02/16/18 ZUZANA PADUANO 021218 PERSONAL TRAINING Payroll-Shared Personnel 512011-53910 $54.00
001 9394 02/20/18 AT&T 020218-9020 SERVICE FOR 2/2 THRU 3/1/18 Communication - Telephone 541003-57205 $872.84
001 9394 02/20/18 AT&T 020218-9020 SERVICE FOR 2/2 THRU 3/1/18 R&M-Irrigation 546041-53902 $145.47
001 9395 02/20/18 BUCHANAN SIGN & FLAG CENTER R-07321-01 OFFICE SIGNS Op Supplies - General 552001-53902 $140.00
001 9395 02/20/18 BUCHANAN SIGN & FLAG CENTER R-07317-01 SIGNS Op Supplies - General 552001-53902 $125.00
001 9396 02/20/18 CLEAR WATERS INC.             87403 TREATMENT OF LAKES 01/31/18 R&M-Lake 546042-53903 $4,290.00
001 9397 02/20/18 CRONIN ACE HARDWARE 9/2 MISC SUPPLIES R&M-General 546001-57206 $49.54
001 9397 02/20/18 CRONIN ACE HARDWARE 10/2 MISC SUPPLIES R&M-Buildings 546012-53901 $138.09

34



Fund 
No.

Check / 
ACH No.

Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #
Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund
For the Period from 2/1/2018 to 02/28/18

Community Development District
MARSHALL CREEK 

001 9397 02/20/18 CRONIN ACE HARDWARE 12/2 MISC SUPPLIES R&M-Buildings 546012-53901 $45.34
001 9398 02/20/18 FEDEX  6-086-45710 SERVICE FOR 2/2-2/7/18 Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $25.64
001 9399 02/20/18 FPL                           80384-020818 68287-80384 2/1-2/8/18 Electricity - General 543006-53902 $38.07
001 9399 02/20/18 FPL                           FEBRUARY-18 SERVICE FOR 1/9 THRU 2/8/18 Electricity - Streetlighting 543013-53903 $6,748.52
001 9399 02/20/18 FPL                           FEBRUARY-18 SERVICE FOR 1/9 THRU 2/8/18 Utility - General 543001-57205 $3,492.63
001 9399 02/20/18 FPL                           FEBRUARY-18 SERVICE FOR 1/9 THRU 2/8/18 Electricity - General 543006-57206 $1,267.19
001 9399 02/20/18 FPL                           FEBRUARY-18 SERVICE FOR 1/9 THRU 2/8/18 R&M-Gate 546034-52901 $192.90
001 9400 02/20/18 GAME TIME GAME TRUCK, LLC 1351 SUMMER CAMP Op Supplies - Summer Camp 552033-57205 $359.00
001 9401 02/20/18 GARY PERNA GP020718 SERCURITY 1/31 - 2/6/18 Contracts-Roving Patrol 534099-52901 $315.00
001 9402 02/20/18 HINES PALENCIA PROPERTY CREEK-021518 SALARY ALLOCATION 2/15/18 ProfServ-Field Management 531016-53910 $9,458.33
001 9403 02/20/18 HINES PALENCIA PROPERTY BB_WCNOV2017-IT 4TH QTR ALLOCATIONS ProfServ-Info Technology 531020-57205 $30.00
001 9403 02/20/18 HINES PALENCIA PROPERTY BB_WCNOV2017-IT 4TH QTR ALLOCATIONS ProfServ-Info Technology 531020-57206 $240.00
001 9403 02/20/18 HINES PALENCIA PROPERTY BB_WCNOV2017-IT 4TH QTR ALLOCATIONS Misc-Connection Computer 549016-53910 $180.00
001 9403 02/20/18 HINES PALENCIA PROPERTY BB_WCNOV2017-IT 4TH QTR ALLOCATIONS Op Supplies - General 552001-53902 $60.00
001 9404 02/20/18 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 8010282 MISC IRRIGATION SUPPLIES R&M-Irrigation 546041-53902 $26.55
001 9405 02/20/18 LAMP SALES UNLIMITED, INC. 170019 4 1000W MOG/BASE REDUCE BULBS R&M-Court Maintenance 546017-57206 $138.40
001 9406 02/20/18 MEDICAL EXPRESS CORPORATION 201801289 DRUG SCREENING Payroll-Benefits 512010-57205 $27.00
001 9406 02/20/18 MEDICAL EXPRESS CORPORATION 201801289 DRUG SCREENING Payroll-Benefits 512010-57206 $27.00
001 9406 02/20/18 MEDICAL EXPRESS CORPORATION 201706250 DRUG SCREENING Payroll-Benefits 512010-53902 $27.00
001 9406 02/20/18 MEDICAL EXPRESS CORPORATION 201706250 DRUG SCREENING Payroll-Benefits 512010-57205 $54.00
001 9406 02/20/18 MEDICAL EXPRESS CORPORATION 201706250 DRUG SCREENING Payroll-Benefits 512010-57206 $27.00
001 9407 02/20/18 MUNICIPAL CAPITAL CORP 900020118 CONTRACT PMT#12 OF 36 Cap Outlay-Machinery and Equip 564001-53902 $1,613.39
001 9408 02/20/18 PROPET DISTRIBUTORS INC 120896 LITTER PICK UP BAGS Op Supplies - General 552001-53902 $437.35
001 9409 02/20/18 PROSSER 39340 FEMA BOARDWALK JAN 2018 ProfServ-Engineering 531013-51501 $6,113.39
001 9409 02/20/18 PROSSER 39339 Gen Engineering Svcs JAN 2018 ProfServ-Engineering 531013-51501 $3,356.74
001 9410 02/20/18 RAMCO PROTECTIVE SECURITY SOLUTIONS 18536 SECURITY 12/29/2017 Contracts-Security Services 534037-52901 $6,252.00
001 9410 02/20/18 RAMCO PROTECTIVE SECURITY SOLUTIONS 19062 SECURTY 2/9/2018 Contracts-Security Services 534037-52901 $5,832.00
001 9410 02/20/18 RAMCO PROTECTIVE SECURITY SOLUTIONS 19160 SECURTY 2/16/2018 Contracts-Security Services 534037-52901 $5,832.00
001 9411 02/20/18 SITEONE LANDSCAPE 84187820 TREE GUYING KIT Op Supplies - General 552001-53902 $402.40
001 9412 02/20/18 SPORTS CORNER 77655 MISC VISORS & HATS COS - Start Up Inventory 552143-57206 $1,164.00
001 9413 02/20/18 ST AUGUSTINE POWER HOUSE 172161 MISC SUPPLIES R&M-Equipment 546022-53902 $155.18
001 9414 02/20/18 ULTIMATE WASHER INC 012518 ELECTRIC PRESSURE WASHER Office Equipment 551005-53902 $2,645.37
001 9415 02/21/18 HOWARD FERTILIZER & CIN-000143376 MONUMENT 75 WG R&M-Grounds 546037-53902 $245.00
001 9415 02/21/18 HOWARD FERTILIZER & CIN-000142986 ATRAZINE R&M-Grounds 546037-53902 $841.00
001 9416 02/21/18 JACK LEAKE 958 HURRICANE CLEAN UP 2/12/18 R&M-Trees and Trimming 546099-53902 $2,000.00
001 9417 02/21/18 LOREN SCHNEIDER LS020718 SECURITY WK OF 1/17 - 1/25/18 Contracts-Roving Patrol 534099-52901 $105.00
001 9418 02/21/18 MEZO COMMUNICATIONS EKCDD-021418 MISC OFFICE EQUIPMENT Office Equipment 551005-53902 $1,335.00
001 9419 02/21/18 MOBILE MINI, INC 9003652521 PREMIUM DOORS R&M-Vehicles 546104-53910 $130.25
001 9419 02/21/18 MOBILE MINI, INC 9003659363 CONTAINER RENTAL 1/30-2/26/18 Rentals - General 544001-53902 $142.75
001 9420 02/21/18 MY RECEPTIONIST O517260207 VOICE MAIL 2/7 THRU 3/6/18 Communication - Telephone 541003-53910 $27.50

35



Fund 
No.

Check / 
ACH No.

Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #
Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund
For the Period from 2/1/2018 to 02/28/18

Community Development District
MARSHALL CREEK 

001 9421 02/21/18 NEIGHBORHOOD PUBLICATIONS MCCDD0588 FEB 2018 WEBSITE MAINT Printing and Binding 547001-53910 $220.00
001 9421 02/21/18 NEIGHBORHOOD PUBLICATIONS MCCDD0588 FEB 2018 WEBSITE MAINT Advertising 548001-57205 $110.00
001 9421 02/21/18 NEIGHBORHOOD PUBLICATIONS MCCDD0588 FEB 2018 WEBSITE MAINT Advertising 548001-57206 $110.00
001 9422 02/21/18 SITEONE LANDSCAPE 84175197 SUPPLIES FOR NEW MAINT BLDG Op Supplies - General 552001-53902 $2,847.53
001 9422 02/21/18 SITEONE LANDSCAPE 84234877 IRRIGATION SUPPLIES Op Supplies - General 552001-53910 $891.70
001 9422 02/21/18 SITEONE LANDSCAPE 84221991 MISC SUPPLIES FOR MAINT BUILDI Op Supplies - General 552001-53910 $252.33
001 9423 02/21/18 STATE INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS 900354899 BODY WASH/SHAMPOO Op Supplies - Spa & Paper 552012-57205 $154.08
001 9424 02/21/18 WILLIAMS' PLANT NURSERY 84321 VIBURNUM ODORATISSIMUM Impr - Landscape 563023-53902 $820.00
001 9425 02/21/18 ZENITH INSURANCE COMPANY ST071669607005 BILLING PERIOD 9/26/17-9/26/18 Payroll-Benefits 512010-53902 $1,492.66
001 9425 02/21/18 ZENITH INSURANCE COMPANY ST071669607005 BILLING PERIOD 9/26/17-9/26/18 Payroll-Benefits 512010-57205 $2,371.15
001 9425 02/21/18 ZENITH INSURANCE COMPANY ST071669607005 BILLING PERIOD 9/26/17-9/26/18 Payroll-Benefits 512010-57206 $981.63
001 9425 02/21/18 ZENITH INSURANCE COMPANY ST071669607005 BILLING PERIOD 9/26/17-9/26/18 Payroll-Benefits 512010-52901 $103.42
001 9425 02/21/18 ZENITH INSURANCE COMPANY ST071669607005 BILLING PERIOD 9/26/17-9/26/18 Payroll-Benefits 512010-53901 $83.14
001 9426 02/26/18 A&R WAREHOUSE EQUIPMENT, INC CR021318RH PALLET RACK STORAGE Op Supplies - General 552001-53902 $1,366.00
001 9427 02/26/18 A-1 SOD OF JACKSONVILLE, INC. 105595 SOD, PALLET DEPOSIT R&M-Grounds 546037-53902 $825.00
001 9428 02/26/18 CRONIN ACE HARDWARE 23/ 2 LATEX CART R&M-Buildings 546012-57205 $19.78
001 9428 02/26/18 CRONIN ACE HARDWARE 23/ 2 LATEX CART R&M-Buildings 546012-53902 $13.65
001 9428 02/26/18 CRONIN ACE HARDWARE 21/2 ANGLER, RECEPTACLE R&M-General 546001-57206 $13.75
001 9428 02/26/18 CRONIN ACE HARDWARE 19/2 MISC SUPPLIES R&M-Electrical 546020-53901 $18.36
001 9428 02/26/18 CRONIN ACE HARDWARE 19/2 MISC SUPPLIES R&M-Buildings 546012-57205 $16.89
001 9428 02/26/18 CRONIN ACE HARDWARE 19/2 MISC SUPPLIES R&M-Buildings 546012-53902 $9.67
001 9429 02/26/18 DOWNEY'S JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 41-14688 MISC SUPPLIES Op Supplies - General 552001-53902 $1,475.11
001 9430 02/26/18 DUVAL PAINT & DECORATING, INC B0332478 PAINT R&M-Buildings 546012-57205 $47.97
001 9430 02/26/18 DUVAL PAINT & DECORATING, INC B0332478 PAINT R&M-Buildings 546012-53901 $145.46
001 9431 02/26/18 ERIN GUNIA 021918EXP REIMB FOR AMAZON SUMMER CAMP Op Supplies - Summer Camp 552033-57205 $550.20
001 9432 02/26/18 FIRST COAST TIRE & SERVICE 25390 VALVE STEM R&M-Equipment 546022-53902 $23.00
001 9433 02/26/18 GABE BAGBY GB021418 SECURITY FOR 2/7/18 Contracts-Roving Patrol 534099-52901 $105.00
001 9434 02/26/18 GARY PERNA GP021418 SECURITY FOR 2/8 AND 2/9/18 Contracts-Roving Patrol 534099-52901 $315.00
001 9435 02/26/18 GRACO FERTILIZER COMPANY 124604 BED MIX Impr - Landscape 563023-53902 $1,731.00
001 9436 02/26/18 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 1025633 WALL CABINET Op Supplies - General 552001-53902 $72.00
001 9436 02/26/18 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 7026130 9VOLT BATTERIES R&M-Irrigation 546041-53902 $27.96
001 9437 02/26/18 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 2026602 MISC SUPPLIES R&M-Buildings 546012-57205 $186.23
001 9437 02/26/18 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 2026602 MISC SUPPLIES Op Supplies - General 552001-53902 $78.00
001 9437 02/26/18 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 2026602 MISC SUPPLIES R&M-General 546001-57206 $18.97
001 9437 02/26/18 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 7025933 ROLL INSUL R&M-Buildings 546012-53902 $53.00
001 9438 02/26/18 HOWARD FERTILIZER & CIN-000145751 NITROGEN R&M-Grounds 546037-53902 $1,094.80
001 9439 02/26/18 MARSHALL CREEK CDD 021418 TRSF FUNDS GF TO MMA Due From Other Funds 131000 $507,008.00
001 9440 02/26/18 MEZO COMMUNICATIONS CR021918VM-B BALANCE OF WIRING MAINT BUILDI Op Supplies - General 552001-53902 $1,335.00
001 9441 02/26/18 OFFICE DEPOT                  106173577001 CLOCK, BATTERY, COFFEE-MATE Office Supplies 551002-57205 $73.76
001 9441 02/26/18 OFFICE DEPOT                  105472160001 TABLE, FRAME Op Supplies - General 552001-53902 $438.97

36



Fund 
No.

Check / 
ACH No.

Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #
Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund
For the Period from 2/1/2018 to 02/28/18

Community Development District
MARSHALL CREEK 

001 9441 02/26/18 OFFICE DEPOT                  105472159001 SHREDDER, BULLETIN Op Supplies - General 552001-53902 $84.21
001 9442 02/26/18 PALENCIA ARB 12-17-SWIM PRORATA RENT 12/17 Contracts-Misc Labor 534025-57202 $69.23
001 9442 02/26/18 PALENCIA ARB 10-17-SWIM 10/17 PRORATA RENT Contracts-Misc Labor 534025-57202 $69.23
001 9443 02/26/18 PAUL MASTERS 07012017EXP REIMB FOR CELL PHONE 7/1/17 Op Supplies - General 552001-53902 $30.00
001 9444 02/26/18 PINCH A PENNY 038 295415 MISC POOL SUPPLIES R&M-Pools 546074-57205 $363.24
001 9445 02/26/18 PUBLIX SUPER MARKETS, INC. 0885129329 CANISTER, COFFEE CRMR, COFFEE Op Supplies - General 552001-53902 $31.14
001 9446 02/26/18 RAMCO PROTECTIVE SECURITY SOLUTIONS 19251 SECURITY THRU 2/23/18 Contracts-Security Services 534037-52901 $5,832.00
001 9447 02/26/18 RANDSTAD R22544863 TEMP HELP PERIOD 2/11/18 Payroll-Administrative 512009-53902 $125.68
001 9448 02/26/18 SITEONE LANDSCAPE CM84270308 RETURN PVC FITTING Office Equipment 551005-53902 ($102.30)
001 9448 02/26/18 SITEONE LANDSCAPE 84262387 PINE STRAW Op Supplies - General 552001-53902 $841.50
001 9448 02/26/18 SITEONE LANDSCAPE 84252992 MISC PVC FITTINGS R&M-Irrigation 546041-53902 $282.28
001 9448 02/26/18 SITEONE LANDSCAPE 84285559 PINE STRAW Op Supplies - General 552001-53902 $841.50
001 9448 02/26/18 SITEONE LANDSCAPE 84262402 PIPE Op Supplies - General 552001-53902 $94.60
001 9448 02/26/18 SITEONE LANDSCAPE 84284572 MISC PVC FITTINGS Op Supplies - General 552001-53902 $328.44
001 9449 02/26/18 SYNCHRONY BANK 8069721 MISC SUPPLIES Op Supplies - General 552001-53902 $170.05
001 9450 02/26/18 TASC IN1215533 COBRA FOR 1/1-1/31/18 Payroll-Benefits 512010-53902 $68.67
001 9450 02/26/18 TASC IN1215533 COBRA FOR 1/1-1/31/18 Payroll-Benefits 512010-57205 $68.67
001 9450 02/26/18 TASC IN1215533 COBRA FOR 1/1-1/31/18 Payroll-Benefits 512010-57206 $68.66
001 9451 02/26/18 WILLIAMS' PLANT NURSERY 84462 GRASS,WAX MYRTLE,PALMETTO Impr - Landscape 563023-53902 $2,500.50
001 DD204 02/19/18 GATE FUEL SERVICE-ACH 4361015-ACH GAS Op Supplies - Fuel, Oil 552030-53902 $755.15
001 DD205 02/07/18 GATE FUEL SERVICE-ACH 4333085-ACH FUEL Op Supplies - Fuel, Oil 552030-53902 $1,291.94

Fund Total $705,854.71

SERIES 2002 DEBT SERVICEFUND - 202

202 9373 02/16/18 MARSHALL CREEK 01302018 6730 TRFS TAX COLLECTION SERIES 200 Due From Other Funds 131000 $598,147.00

Fund Total $598,147.00

SERIES 2015 DEBT SERVICEFUND - 203

203 9371 02/16/18 MARSHALL CREEK 01302018 80003 TRNSF TAX COLLECTION SERIES 20 Due From Other Funds 131000 $515,996.00

Fund Total $515,996.00

SERIES 2016 DEBT SERVICEFUND - 204
204 9372 02/16/18 MARSHALL CREEK 01302018 9003 TRF TAX COLLECTION SERIES 2016 Due From Other Funds 131000 $33,269.00

Fund Total $33,269.00

Total Checks Paid $1,853,266.71

37


	Agenda Dividers
	Board 3.21.18 mls
	3RD
	MCCDD 2.21.18 mlsjed
	4TH
	4B
	MCCDD ... Revised CO 11
	4C
	Req 47_ _ _2072_001
	MCCDD 2015A Req 48 - 3-13-18
	5TH
	February 1 - 28, 2018 Operations Report_
	5A
	SJSO Violation Report February_2018
	Sheet1

	5B
	Updated-RFP_Package_for_Landscape_&_Irrigation_Maintenance_-_Sweetwater_Creek
	5C
	Sunbelt _ 2075_001
	10TH
	SEPARATE COVER



